ELT: GENERAL BIBLIOGRAPHY



INTRODUCTION

This general English language teaching (ELT) bibliography is produced by the British Council to help English language teaching professionals select resources for the classroom, self-access centre, library or teachers' resource collection. This general list focuses on actual teaching and learning resources, for example coursebooks, graded readers and examination preparation material. It also includes a section on software. Teachers and resource centre managers can use it to start a new collection or to review and refresh an existing one. The bibliography has been divided into subject areas, for example, 'Young adult/adult coursebooks' and 'Young learners'.

The British Council also produces another bibliography – *ELT: Teacher development bibliography, pedagogy, applied linguistics, management and teachers' reference* – which focuses on English language teaching pedagogy, methodology and research. While this can also be used to develop a resource collection it will be primarily of interest to individual teachers, trainee teachers, and those involved in teacher training and development.

Please visit the Teaching English website at www.teachingenglish.org.uk for more ELT resources, advice and information.

Each item has bibliographic information to help you with selection and ordering.

¹English Basics

²Beginner – Upper intermediate

³Book + key, 3rd ed.

⁴Cholij

5CUP

⁶0-521520606

⁷2004

8£6.75

⁹A reference and practise book, which can be used in the classroom and at home. Provides help with the mechanics of English language. Ideal for teachers, students and anyone who needs to use English with a high degree of competence.

Key

- 1 title
- 2 level (where appropriate)
- 3 format, edition (if appropriate)
- 4 author/editor
- 5 publisher
- 6 ISBN
- year of publication/edition update
- 8 price (recommended retail price)
- 9 description (for some resources)

We review and update these lists annually and would like to hear how useful you found this document. If you have any questions or comments please e-mail me at the address below.

The resources have been compiled by an external consultancy, River Rock Bibliographic Consultants and reviewed by a group of British Council English language teachers.

Corinne Bailey

Learner and Networks Support Consultant British Council

corinne.bailey@britishcouncil.org

June 2009

ELT: GENERAL BIBLIOGRAPHY

ELT RESOURCES

CONTENTS

1	DICTIONARIES	4
2	EAP	5
3	ELT	7
	ACTIVITIES FOR THE CLASSROOM	7
	TEACHING INTERCULTURAL DIALOGUE AND GLOBAL ISSUES IN THE ELT	
	CLASSROOM	8
	TEACHING LITERATURE AND DRAMA –	
	STORYTELLING AND CREATIVE WRITING	8
	TEACHING SKILLS TO LEARNERS	8
4	ESP	9
	MEDICINE	9
	LAW	9
	IT	9
	AVIATION	10
	MILITARY, PEACEKEEPERS	10
	BUSINESS AND FINANCE	10
	BUSINESS ENGLISH	11

5	EXAMS	12
	IELTS	12
	FCE	14
	CAE	15
	BEC	16
	CPE	-18
	BULATS	19
	IGCSE	19
	ICFE	20
	ILEC	20
	SKILLS FOR LIFE	20
	251252	
6	READERS	2
	YOUNG ADULTS/ADULTS	2
	Beginner	2
	Elementary/Lower intermediate	2
	Intermediate	23
	Advanced	24
7	SKILLS GRAMMAR, VOCABULARY	,
1	AND PRONUNCIATION	25
	MULTISKILLS	25
	GRAMMAR	25
	VOCABULARY	26
	LISTENING AND SPEAKING	27
	READING AND WRITING	27
	PRONUNCIATION	28
	1 11011011011	_ (

	SOFTWARE	29
	YOUNG ADULT/ADULT	
	COURSEBOOKS	30
0	YOUNG LEARNERS	32
	PRIMARY COURSEBOOKS	32
	SECONDARY COURSEBOOKS	33
	READERS	34
	ELT	35
	Teaching skills to young learners	35
	Teaching literature and drama	35
	Assessment, testing and evaluation	36
	Methodology – lesson planning and	
	classroom management	36
	Teacher resources	37
	ICT in teaching	37
	EXAMS	37
	PET	37
	KET	38
	YLE	39

DICTIONARIES

Cambridge Advanced Learner's Dictionary

Cased and CD-ROM, 3rd ed. CUP 9780521843799 2008 £35,00

Fully updated edition with new vocabulary, frequency information, 'mini collocation' boxes and exam practice exercises on the CD-ROM.

Cambridge English Pronouncing Dictionary

Book + CD-ROM, 17th ed. CUP 9780521680875 2006 £25.55

Cambridge Phrasal Verbs Dictionary

New ed. CUP 9780521677707 2006 £14.50

Covers around 6,000 phrasal verbs current in British, American, and Australian English. Clear explanations and guidance help learners master this difficult yet essential aspect of the English language.

Chambers Rhyming Dictionary

Chambers 9780550103475 2008 £7.99

Collins Cobuild Dictionary of Idioms

Intermediate – Advanced Book, new ed. Collins Cobuild 9780007134014 2002 £10.00

Offers in-depth coverage of the most important idioms in English, and provides additional information about their frequency, contexts, meanings and usage.

Collins Cobuild Dictionary of Idioms

Workbook, new ed. Collins Cobuild 9780007134007 2002 £5.00

Helps to clarify idioms with thorough practice.

Collins Cobuild Dictionary of Phrasal Verbs

Book, new ed. Collins Cobuild 9780007134021 2002 £10.00

Provides essential guidance on context and usage for thousands of phrasal verbs. Includes additional help with pronunciation and stress, and special labelling of core phrasal verbs.

Collins Cobuild Dictionary of Phrasal Verbs

Workbook, new ed. Collins Cobuild 9780007131785 2002 £5.00

Focuses on over 150 of the most important phrasal verbs.

Dictionary of Aviation

3rd ed. A&C Black 9780713687347 2007 £9.99

Provides students, teachers, translators and professionals with clear and accurate definitions to complex terms.

Dictionary of Computing

6th ed. A&C Black 9781408104569 2008 £9.99

Provides students, teachers, translators and professionals with clear and accurate definitions to complex terms.

Dictionary of Law

5th ed. A&C Black 9780713683189 2007 £9.99

Provides students, teachers, translators and professionals with clear and accurate definitions to complex terms.

Dictionary of Military Terms

3rd ed. A&C Black 9780713687354 2007 £8.95

Provides students, teachers, translators and professionals with clear and accurate definitions to complex terms.

Dictionary of Nursing

2nd ed. A&C Black 9780713682878 2007

Provides students, teachers, translators and professionals with clear and accurate definitions to complex terms.

Longman Business English Dictionary

Longman 9781405852593 2007 £24.60

Over 13,000 entries covering terms from accounting, marketing finance, human resources and many other fields. BEC and BULATS exam practice on CD-ROM.

Longman Exams Dictionary

Book and CD-ROM Longman 9781405851374 2006

Contains 212,000 words, phrases and meanings using defining vocabulary of 2,000 common words. Over three hours of practice listening tests for FCE, CAE, IELTS, TOEIC and TOEFL.

Longman Photo Dictionary

New ed. Longman 9781405827980 2006 £16.50

Contains 1,300 full-colour photographs to teach over 3,000 words, covering a wide range of subjects from housing, food, clothes, to computers, jobs and sports.

Oxford Idioms Dictionary for Learners of English

2nd ed.
Rooney
9780194317238
2006
£13.50
Enlarged and updated to contain nearly 10,000 frequently used idioms.

Oxford Learner's Thesaurus – A Dictionary of Synonyms

Book + CD OUP 9780194752008 2008 £22.00

Helps students distinguish between similar words and use them correctly. Includes an alphabetical index and a topic index.

EAP

Academic Culture: Student's Guide to Studying at University

NCELTR 9781741381351 2007 £18.99

Geared at helping students understand the attitudes, values and ways of behaving that are shared by those working or studying in universities

Academic Vocabulary in Use

Intermediate – Upper intermediate McCarthy/O'Dell CUP 9780521689397 2008 £14.00

Ideal for students of any discipline. Covers all main vocabulary they will come across in academic textbooks, articles, lectures and seminars.

Academic Writing

Intermediate
Zemach/Rumisek
Macmillan
9781405086066
2005
£13.50
Aimed at new and soon to be

Aimed at new and soon-to be-students. Takes learners from paragraph structuring to essay writing through a process approach. For in-class or self-study.

Guidelines: A Cross-Cultural Reading/Writing Text

Spack CUP 9780521613019 2006 £13.80

An advanced reading and writing text designed specifically to strengthen students' academic writing. The book contains stimulating cross-cultural readings that provide source materials for critical thinking and writing.

New Directions: Reading, Writing, and Critical Thinking

Advanced Book Gardener CUP 9780521541725 2005 £14.55

A thematically based reading/writing book aimed at the most advanced learners. It prepares students for college-level writing by reading long, challenging authentic texts.

New Directions: Reading, Writing, and Critical Thinking

Instruction book Gardener CUP 9780521541732 2005 £6.60

Reading Techniques

Upper intermediate Revised ed. West Georgian Press 9781873630600 2008 £10.25

Emphasis is on learning practical techniques to enable students to become effective readers. Instruction on: skimming, scanning, intensive reading, reading between the lines, speed reading.

Study Skills for Speakers of English as a Second Language

Lewis, L. Macmillan 9781403900265 2003

How do we choose our subjects? Can we go and talk with the lecturers? What about making friends? Students will find practical answeers to these and other frequently asked questions in this book.

_

Study Skills in English

Upper intermediate – Advanced Student's book, 2nd ed. CUP 9780521533850 2004 £13.65 Covers a wide range of skills eg: note taking, preparing for seminars, research techniques.

Study Skills in English

CD, 2nd ed. CUP 9780521537537 2004 £12.00

Study Skills in English

Cassette, 2nd ed. CUP 9780521537520 2004 £12.00

Study Skills Success

Upper intermediate – Advanced Clarity Software 9789629602765 £99.00

A complete course in academic English covering everything from web-based research to seminar skills, assignment planning to academic reading, exam skills to listening strategies.

Study Writing

Intermediate – Advanced 2nd ed. Hamp-Lyons CUP 9780521534963 2006 £12.90

For learners who need to write complete texts in English. It presents and practises different ways of organising information in writing.

Write to be Read: Reading, Reflection, and Writing

Student's book Smalzer CUP 9780521547468 2005 £15.30

High intermediate to low advanced writing book that teaches students to write academic essays with greater fluency. This book helps students develop their academic writing skills. Using thought-provoking, authentic readings that challenge students to think critically and clearly, this widely used text guides students through the processes of reading, reflection, writing, and revision.

Write to be Read: Reading, Reflection, and Writing

Teacher's manual Smalzer CUP 9780521547475 2005 £8.75

Writing in Paragraphs

Pre-intermediate Zemach Macmillan 9781405095860 2006 £13.50

Takes students from sentence formation to paragraph writing through a process approach. Focuses on particular aspects of paragraph writing, such as style and development.

English for Academic Study (EAS)

Upper intermediate – Professsional B2 – C2 IELTS level 5.0 – 7.5+ McCormack/Slaught/Smith/Campbell/Harben/Watkins Garnet Education 2006–08

A reading and writing course designed to challenge and stimulate students on pre-sessional and pre-departure courses. Includes up-to-date authentic tests, relevant to students from a wide range of study areas. Materials can be used for courses of varying lengths (five to 18 weeks).

EAS: Reading

60 £7.95
77 £15.95
07 £8.95
3

EAS: Writing

New ed.		
Coursebook	9781859648384	£7.95
Teacher's book	9781859648391	£15.95
Source book	9781859648407	£8.95

EAS: Extended Writing/Research Skills

0701050640000

Teacher's book	9781859649817	£12.95 £15.95
EAS: Listening		
Coursebook + CD Teacher's book DVD	9781859649862 9781859649879 9781859649671	£16.95 £15.95 £32.95
EAS: Pronunciation		
Coursebook + CD	9781859649824	£14.95
EAS: Speaking		
Coursebook + CD Teacher's book	9781859649909 9781859649916	£16.95 £15.95
EAS: Vocabulary		
Coursebook + CD	9781859648988	£10.95

Passport to Academic Presentations

Upper intermediate B2 IELTS 5.5 Bell Garnet Education

For students who need to give oral academic presentations in English-speaking environments. Features: tips for successful presentations, key information for skills development, step-by-step coverage of the oral presentation process, develops students' confidence and abilities. Opportunities for further self-study and listening practice with CD. Additional learning through watching filmed presentations on the DVD.

through watching filmed presentations on the DVD.
Student's book + CD 9781859644003 £19.95
Teacher's book 9781859644157 £15.95
DVD 9781859644164 £32.95

Skills in English – Combined Editions

Beginner – Upper intermediate Phillips Garnet Education

2008

www.garneteducation.com/skills-in-english-series_170.html Contains all four skills – listening, reading, speaking and writing. This course is targeted specifically at college, university and pre-sessional students. Study skills are a major feature of the course. Special emphasis is placed on motivating and confidence-building. Student's test packs – for listening, speaking and writing – each contain ten booklets, and reading contains ten booklets and ten reading resource booklets. CD included in teacher's test packs for listening and speaking.

Skills in English - Level 1

Coursebook and resource book	9781859644201	£29.95
Teacher's book	9781859644225	£19.95
CD	9781859644294	£49.95
Cassette	9781859644218	£49.95
Student's test pack	9781859644300	£19.95
Teacher's test pack	9781859644317	£19.95

Skills in English - Level 2

Coursebook and resource book	9781859644232	£29.95
Teacher's book	9781859644256	£19.95
CD	9781859644324	£49.95
Cassette	9781859644249	£49.95
Student's test pack	9781859644331	£19.95
Teacher's test pack	9781859644348	£19.95

Skills in English - Level 3

Coursebook and resource book	9781859644263	£29.95
Teacher's book	9781859644287	£19.95
CD	9781859644355	£49.95
Cassette	9781859644270	£49.95
Student's test pack	9781859644362	£19.95
Teacher's test pack	9781859644379	£19.95

Transferable Academic Skills Kit

Advanced Manning/Nukui Garnet Education

An international foundation course for developing students' academic study skills, and transferring them to a broad range of academic disciplines. Teachers can use all 12 modules or select individual titles

sciect individual titles.		
Academic Culture	9781859649169	£4.95
Critical Thinking	9781859649206	£4.95
Essay Writing	9781859649220	£4.95
Examination Techniques	9781859649268	£4.95
Introduction to IT Skills	9781859649213	£4.95
Key Foundation Skills	9780582451483	£4.95
Presentations	9781859649251	£4.95
Problem Solving	9781859649190	£4.95
Research and Referencing	9781859649244	£4.95
Scientific Writing	9781859649237	£4.95
Seminars and Tutorials	9781859649176	£4.95
Team Working	9781859649183	£4.95
TASK Teacher's Book	9781859649282	£15.95

ELT

Activities for the classroom

40 Combined Skills Lessons for Common European Framework

Book + CD Mary Glasgow Magazines/Scholastic ELT 9781904720157 2005 £23

Advanced Skills

Book + CD Haines CUP 9780521608480 2006 £31.50 Part of the Cambridge Copy Collection – a collection of photocopiable resource books.This is divided into four by

each skill. It explores topics such as relationships, emotions,

rights and wrongs and the unexpected. Fun Class Activities – Book 1

Watcyn-Jones Penguin 9780582427853 2000 £30.30 Designed to inspire a

Designed to inspire and entertain; photocopiable activities based on the principal that laughter is good for you. Uses jokes, misprints, cartoons.

Games for Language Learning

3rd ed. Wright, A. Cambridge 9780521618229 2006 £17.20

Fully updated and revised with new games and sections; advice given on preparation and procedure.

Homework

Painter OUP 9780194375740 2003 £17.50

Provides motivating ideas to help learners enjoy their homework, plus guidelines on making homework relevant to the curriculum and to students.

Imagine That!

Book + CD-ROM + CD Puchta/Rinvolucri/Arnold CUP 9780521716109 2007 £19.00

Seventy plus motivating activities that help students learn more effectively. Using more of their inner resources, students will find greater personal meaning in the classroom experience. Includes multimedia CD-ROM with worksheets, artwork, music and recordings of parts of the activities. Can be adapted and used for all level of students.

Intercultural Resource Pack

Utley CUP 9781899396405 2004 £30.45

Contains 50 activities that aim to develop intercultural awareness and competence through a wide varity of tasks. Includes thorough teacher's notes and suggestions for further reading.

Laughing Matters

Medgyes CUP 9780521799607 2002

Over 120 activities that will inject some light-hearted fun into lessons. Of particular interest to non-native teachers who may need some confidence-building before using humour in the classroom.

Pronunciation Activities

Book + CD Mary Glasgow Magazines/Scholastic ELT 9781904720140 2005 £23.00

Quizzes, Questionnaires and Puzzles

Craven CUP 9780521605823 2005 £27.50

Part of the Cambridge Copy Collection – a collection of photocopiable resource books. Intermediate level; includes 60 fun activities based on topics of general interest. Generally presented in a magazine style.

Versatile Vocabulary

Meldrum/Reimer Garnet Education 9781859648025 2005 £24.95

Games for extending and practising vocabulary. Versatile and adaptable, teachers can use templates to make unique versions to suit the level and interests of their class.

Teaching intercultural dialogue and global issues in the ELT classroom

Customs and Lifestyles in the English- Speaking World

Book + CD Mary Glasgow Magazines/Scholastic ELT 9781904720980 2007 £20.00

Global Issues

Sampedro/Hillyard OUP 9780194371810 2004 £17.50

Focuses on real-world issues to encourage communication skills, reflection and critical thinking. Over 80 classroom activities; challenges stereotypes and preconceptions, and fosters cross-cultural understanding.

Teach Yourself World Cultures: England

Hodder 9780340859797 2004 £8.99

Timesaver For Real! English in Everday Situations

Book + CD Scholastic 9781900702232 2005 £23.00

Photocopiable colleciton of stimulating materials for use with teenagers.

Teaching literature and drama – storytelling and creative writing

A Window on Literature

Pre-intermediate – Intermediate Book Lazar CUP 9780521567701 1999 £6.45

This classroom text consists of 12 units, each based on a theme and containing one or two unabridged literary texts and accompanying activities.

A Window on Literature

Cassette Lazar CUP 9780521567695 1999 £14.10

Drama Techniques

3rd ed. Maley/Duff CUP 9780521601191 2005 £17.20

Offers a large selection of techniques for use at all levels, which focus learners' attention on communicative tasks or activities. Contains 150 ideas.

Spontaneous Speaking

Heathfield Delta Publishing 9781900783927 2005 £16.50

Wide variety of drama activities, all of which have been designed to maximise student interaction. Various true-to-life situations are used to generate meaningful communication, increase fluency and build confidence.

Storybuilding

Spiro OUP 9780194421935 2007 £17.50

Carefully structured activities that guide learners to write their own stories. Includes speaking and writing skills, tenses, descriptive adjectives, reporting verbs, direct speech, functions, discussion and argument, letters and diaries.

Teaching skills to learners

Dialogue Activities

Bilborough CUP 9780521689519 2007 £17.20

Using dialogues in different contexts; encourages learners to look beyond conventional communication strategies and practise spoken language in context.

Dictionary Activities

Leaney CUP 9780521690409 2007 £17.20

Ideas for building dictionary skills in class and making the most of dictionaries as a teaching resource.

The Teacher's Grammar of English

Book + key Cowan CUP 9780521007559 2008 £22 22

A comprehensive resource designed to help teachers and teachers-in-training develop their understanding of English grammar. In addition to complete up-to-date coverage on form, meaning and usage, each chapter includes practical suggestions for teaching as well as a unique section that analyses common errors made by learners.

Using the Mother Tongue

Rinvolucri/Deller Delta Publishing 9780954198619 2002 £16.50

Provides ideas and guidance on when the use of the mother tongue is useful, encouraging teachers who overuse the mother tongue to use it more selectively.

ESP

Medicine

Good Practice

Upper intermediate – Advanced B2 – C1 Wright/McCullagh CUP

2008

www.cambridge.org/elt/goodpractice

For doctors and medical students who need to communicate with patients in English. Focuses on the language and communication skills that doctors need to make consultations more effective through a focus on five elements of good communication: verbal, active listening, voice management, non-verbal and cultural awareness. Teacher's book includes photocopiable worksheets.

 Student's book
 9780521755900
 £16.95

 Teacher's book
 9780521755917
 £15.95

 DVD
 9780521755931
 £24.95

 CDs (2)
 9780521755924
 £22.50

Professional English in Use – Medicine

Intermediate – Upper intermediate Book + key Glendinning/Howard CUP 9780521682015 2007 £15.50 Covers a range of topics including diseases a

Covers a range of topics including diseases and symptoms, investigations, treatments, examining and prevention. Ideal for self-study, classroom work or for one-to-one lessons.

Law

International Legal English

Upper intermediate – Advanced Krois-Lindner/Translegal CUP 2006

www.cambridge.org/elt/elt_projectpage.asp?id=2500911
A self-study classroom use course, for those who need to operate in English in the international legal community.
Student's book + CDs (3) 9780521675178 £27.95
Teacher's book 9780521685566 £20.55

Lawyer's English Language Handbook

Book + CD Mason/Atkins Global Legal English 9780954071431 2007 £34 00

An essential modern text for any international lawyer or law student. Complete course of study for the TOLEA Foundation and TOLES Higher. Covers the legal profession, language of banking, contract law and employment law. Explains legal vocabulary in a clear way.

Professional English in Use – Law

Upper intermediate – Advanced B2 – C1 Book + key Brown/Rice CUP 9780521685429 2007 £15.50

Forty-five units covering a variety of topics such as corporate, commercial and contract law, liability and intellectual property.

IΤ

Infotech: English for Computer Users

Intermediate B1 4th ed. Esteras CUP 2008

www.cambridge.org/elt/infotech3ed Updated in line with the latest developments in information communications technology (ICT). Teaches students the language and skills they need to understand and work in the world of computers. Thirty topic-based units cover everything from computer essentials through to programming, web design, job hunting and future technologies.

Student's book 9780521702997 £15.50
Teacher's book 9780521703000 £13.35
CD 9780521703017 £12.00

Oxford English for Information Technology

Intermediate – Upper intermediate New ed.

Glendinning OUP

2006

www.oup.com/elt/catalogue/isbn/5950?cc=qb

A course for students/professionals involved in IT. Uses a variety of authentic, interesting and topical texts and vidual materials. Gives support for teachers who are not IT specialists.

Gives support for teachers who are not IT specialists.

Student's book 9780194574921 £19.50
Teacher's guide 9780194574938 £14.00
CD 9780194574952 £12.50
Cassette 9780194574945 £12.50

Tech Talk

Elementary and Pre-intermediate

Hollett/Sydes OUP 2003-05

www.oup.com/elt/catalogue/isbn/5290?cc=gb#assoc_isbns A practical course, which features short, practical speaking tasks, and real help in telephoning, e-mailing and reading technical information.

Student's book Elementary 9780194574532 £17.50 Teacher's book Elementary 9780194574549 £12.00 Workbook Elementary 9780194574556 £8.50 CD 9780194574563 £12.50 Elementary 9780194574570 £12.50 Cassette Elementary Student's book Pre-intermediate 9780194574587 £17.50 Teacher's book Pre-intermediate 9780194574594 £12.00 Pre-intermediate 9780194574600 £8.50 Workbook CD Pre-intermediate 9780194574617 £12.50 Cassette Pre-intermediate 9780194574624 £12.50

Aviation

Aviation English

Pre-intermediate – Intermediate A2 – B1 Emery/Roberts

Macmillan 2008

www.macmillanenglish.com/aviationenglish/index.html English language communication skills course for pilots and air-traffic controllers. Designed to help students achieve and maintain a Level 4 according to the ICAO language requirements.

 Student's book + CD-ROM
 9780230027572
 £34.95

 Teacher's book
 9780230027589
 £25.00

 CDs (2)
 9780230027596
 £22.25

Military, peacekeepers

Campaign: English for the Military

Elementary – Upper intermediate

Mellor-Clarke/Baker de Altamirano/Walden/King/Boyle Macmillan

2008

www.campaignmilitaryenglish.com

Designed to meet the English language needs of military personnel engaged in all operations, including peacekeeping, humanitarian assistance and training exercises. Topics are drawn from a variety of international military contests including the UK, NATO and the UN. Student books provide 120 hours of material.

Campaign 1

Elementary A1 – A2		
Student's book	9781405009805	£18.95
Workbook + CD	9781405028998	£9.95
Teacher's book + DVD	9781405009812	£19.85
CDs (2)	9781405009836	£22.25
Grammar practice	9781405074186	£6.50

Campaign 2

Intermediate B1 – B2		
Student's book	9781405009850	£18.95
Workbook + CD	9781405029018	£9.95
Teacher's book + DVD	9781405009867	£18.95
CDs (2)	9781405009881	£29.95

Campaign 3

Upper intermediate C1		
Student's book	9781405009904	£18.95
Workbook + CD	9781405029032	£9.95
Teacher's book + DVD	9781405009911	£18.95
CDs (2)	9781405009935	£29.95

Business and finance

Business Result

Intermediate – Upper intermediate Hughes/Naunton/Turner/Duckworth OUP

2008

www.oup.com/elt/local/global/promotion/result/result-business?cc=ca

Communicative syllabus and interactive multimedia support materials help learners develop the skills they need, quickly and effectively. 'Can do' approach gives students core language and skills they can use at work. Reinforced by expert advice from Cranfield University School of Management. Elementary, Pre-intermediate and Advanced available 2009.

Business Result - Intermediate B1+

Student's book +		
workbook + CD-ROM	9780194768009	£22.50
Teacher's book + DVD	9780194768061	£19.50
CDs (2)	9780194768047	£25.00

Business Result – Upper intermediate B2

Student's book +		
workbook + CD-ROM	9780194768092	£22.50
Teacher's book + DVD	9780194768153	£19.50
CDs (2)	9780194768139	£25.00

English for the Financial Sector

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2

Mackenzie CUP

80521547260

2008

www.cambridge.org/uk/catalogue/catalogue.asp?isbn=97 Helps learners to prepare for a career in finance and enables those to working in the industry to improve their financial Finglish

Student's book	9780521547253	£15.50
Teacher's book	9780521547260	£12.35
CDs (2)	9780521547284	£12.00

Market Leader

Elementary – Advanced Cotton/Falvey/Kent Longman 2005–07 www.market-leader.net

Contains a wide range of contemporary business topics. Includes units on grammar, vocabulary and skills.

Market Leader – Elementary

Coursebook + multi-ROM + CD Teacher's resource book +	9781405813358	£23.90
Testmaster CD	9781405843423	£25.90
Class CD	9781405812832	£12.00
Practice file CD pack	9781405813426	£12.00
Test file	9781405812894	£12.00

Market Leader - Pre-Intermediate

Coursebook + multi-ROM + CD	9781405881371	£23.90
Teacher's resource pack (incl. DVD)	9781405813440	£31.90
Class CD	9781405812986	£30.90
Class cassette	9781405812979	£30.90
Practice file CD pack	9781405813419	£13.40
Practice file cassette pack	9781405813006	£15.50
Test file	9781405813051	£19.80

Market Leader - Intermediate

Coursebook + Multi-ROM + CD	9781405881357	£23.90
Teacher's resource pack (incl. DVD)	9781405843454	£32.70
Class CD	9781405838116	£31.60
Class cassette	9781405838109	£31.60
Practice file CD pack	9781405838208	£13.80
Practice file cassette pack	9781405838147	£15.80
Test file	9781405838161	£16.50

Market Leader - Upper intermediate

Coursebook + Multi-ROM + CD	9781405881395	£23.90
Teacher's resource pack (incl. DVD)	9781405813457	£32.70
Class CD	9781405813129	£31.60
Class cassette	9781405813112	£31.60
Practice file CD pack	9781405813402	£13.80
Practice file cassette pack	9781405813143	£15.80
Test file	9781405813181	£16.50

Market Leader - Advanced

Coursebook + Multi-ROM + CD	9781405881333	£23.90
Teacher's resource book	9781405843478	£30.30
Class CDs (2)	9781405895584	£31.60
Class cassette	9781405895577	£31.60
Practice file CD pack	9781405895621	£12.50
Practice file cassette pack	9781405895591	£15.80
Test file	9781405854628	£16.50

Market Leader Videos

Portfolio – Pre-intermediate	9780582507159	£94.50
Video resource book	9780582507241	£20.20
Video – Intermediate	9780582838178	£94.50
Video resource book - Intermediate	9780582838192	£20.20

Business English

English for Emails

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2 Student's book and multi-ROM Frendo/Maloney/Kavanagh/Ellis/Gerighty OUP 9780194579124 2007 £15.50

Ideal for anyone who needs specialist language for immediate use outside the classroom. Features: tip boxes, and output sections that include activities that encourage discussion and immediate practice. Self-study material includes realistic listening extracts and interactive practice of useful phrases.

English for Marketing and Advertising

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2 Student's book + multi-ROM Frendo/Maloney/Kavanagh/Ellis/Gerighty OUP 9780194579186 2007 £15.50

English for Meetings

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2 Student's book + multi-ROM Frendo/Maloney/Kavanagh/Ellis/Gerighty OUP 9780194579339 2007 £15.50

English for Telephoning

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2 Student's book + multi-ROM Frendo/Maloney/Kavanagh/Ellis/Gerighty OUP 9780194579278 2007 £15.50

English for the Human Resources

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B1 – B2 Student's book + multi-ROM Frendo/Maloney/Kavanagh/Ellis/Gerighty 9780194579032 OUP 2007 £15.50

English for Work – Everyday Business Writing

Intermediate
Book
Badger
Longman
0-582539722
2006
£10.50
Designed to activate effective communication skills in the workplace. Includes essential vocabulary and phrases – these are presented through short dialogues or texts; practice exercises at the end of each unit.

Presentations in English

Intermediate – Advanced B2 – C1 Book + DVD Williams Macmillan 9780230028784 2008 £14.95

Flexible seven-step approach helps students to 'find their voice' and develop their own unique presentation style. DVD follows the progress of real students doing their presentation couse. Ideal for both self-study and classroom use.

Test Your Professional English – Management

Pre-intermediate – Advanced Watcyn-Jones
Longman
9780582468979
2002
£11.40
Includes new and fully revised editions of this popular series.
Sixty tests in each book. Suitable for self-study or class use.
Compiled by top Business English authors.

Test Your Professional English – Marketing

Pre-intermediate – Advanced Watcyn-Jones Longman 9780582451506 2002 £11.40

EXAMS

IFITS

Focusing on IELTS - Practice Tests

Book Clutterbuck NCELTR 9781864088458 2005 £10.95

For both Academic and General IELTS candidates. Can be used for self-study or in class. Features: four complete listening and speaking tests, three complete reading and writing tests, one complete speaking interview transcript and analysis, sample answers to writing tests, complete transcripts, with answers identified, photocopiable listening and reading answers sheets, sample speaking candidate cards, complete and annotated answer key, and references to the companion skills books for extra practice.

Focusing on IELTS - Practice Tests

CD Clutterbuck NCELTR 9781741380996 2005 £11.95

New Insight into IELTS - Workbook Pack

Workbook + key + workbook CD Jakeman/McDowell CUP 9780521680967 2008 £14.40

Offers flexible and comprehensive preparation for IELTS. As well as progressively developing skills, language and familiarity with the test format of each paper, it also introduces students to the types of communication tasks that they are likely to meet in an English-speaking study environment. For class or use at home.

New Insight into IELTS – Student's Book Pack

Student's book + key + student's book CD Jakeman/McDowell CUP 9780521680950 2008 £20.60

Cambridge IELTS Practice Tests 4 – Self-Study Pack

Student's book + CD CUP 9780521544634 2005 £28.80

Each book contains four complete practice tests for the IELTS Academic module, plus extra reading and writing papers for the General Training module. Suitable for self-study. All levels available.

Cambridge IELTS Practice Tests 5 – Self-Study Pack

Student's book + CD CUP 9780521677028 2006 £28.80

Instant IELTS

Book + CD pack Brook-Hart CUP 9780521755344 2004 £32.00

Photocopiable resource book containing IELTS exam practice activities. Organised by paper type, the book gives teachers a flexible resource that they can tailor to their students' needs. Lively topics for discussion/role play.

Instant IELTS

Cassette Brook-Hart CUP 9780521755351 2004 £12.00

Objective IELTS

Advanced Student's book + CD-ROM + key Jakeman CUP 9780521608831 2006 £18.60

Provides training for both modules. Offers 60 to 80 hours of study. Developed by using analysis of real IELTS candidate papers. Intermediate level also available.

Objective IELTS

Advanced Teacher's book Jakeman CUP 9780521608756 2006 £12.65

Objective IELTS

Advanced Workbook + key Jakeman CUP 9780521608787 2006 £7.60

Objective IELTS

Advanced CD Jakeman CUP 9780521608770 2006 £22.50

Step Up to IELTS

Intermediate – Upper intermediate Student's book Jakeman CUP 9780521532976 2004 £10.30

A short IELTS course (approximately 60 hours) covering both the Academic and General Training modules. Contains c. 60 hours material. Features: tips and advice on how to maximise band score; graded practice exercises; pocket-sized Personal Study Book providing extra vocabulary, grammar and writing practice based on units in the Student's book; test practice sections at the end of each unit together constitute a whole sample test.

Step Up to IELTS

Teacher's book Jakeman CUP 9780521533010 2004 £10.80

Step Up to IELTS - Self-Study Pack

Self-study student's book + CD Jakeman CUP 9780521533027 2004 £16 10

Step Up to IELTS

Personal study book + key Jakeman CUP 9780521533003 2004 £5.80

Step Up to IELTS

Cassette
Jakeman
CUP
9780521533034
2004
£22.50

404 Essential Tests for IELTS – General Training Module

Book + CD Scovell Adams 9780975183243 2004 £21.50

Contains four complete practice tests, specially prepared to extend a candidate's understanding of IELTS and practise examination techniques. For self-study or class use. Suitable for students and teachers. Academic module also available.

404 Essential Tests for IELTS – General Training Module

Study guide book + CD Scovell Adams 9780975183298 2005 £19.95

IELTS on track – Test Practice General Training

Slater Language Australia/CELUSA 9781876768379 2006 £30.00

Helpful test strategies are offered for all subtests, and extensive preparation assistance and activities are provided for the IELTS Writing and Interview subtests. Contains six practice IELTS reading tests, six writing tests, four listening tests and two IELTS speaking test interviews.

IELTS Practice Tests

Book + CD May OUP 9780194575317 2004 £17.00

Contains four complete IELTS exams with academic reading and writing modules. Examination skills training and detailed explanation of answers.

Cambridge Vocabulary for IELTS

Upper intermediate – B2 Book + key + CD Cullen CUP 9780521709750 2008 £13.95

Covers the vocabulary needed by students taking the IELTS test. Vocabulary is presented in genuine contexts and includes real learner errors.

Common Mistakes at IELTS and How To Avoid Them

Intermediate Cullen/Moore CUP 9780521692465 2007 £5.65

Highlights typical mistakes. Advanced level also available.

Improve Your IELTS Skills (Listening and Speaking)

CD Carter/Whitby/Cusack Macmillan 9780230009486 2007 £14.50

Helps students develop language, skills and test techniques to achieve a higher IELTS score.

Improve Your IELTS Skills (Reading)

CD Carter/Whitby/Cusack Macmillan 9780230009455 2007 £12.95

Improve Your IELTS Skills (Writing)

CD Carter/Whitby/Cusack Macmillan 9780230009448 2007 £12.95

How to Prepare for IELTS

Book + cassette De Witt British Council 9780863551758 2003 £12.50

Familiarises students with the format and content of the test, and practises the major skills needed with guidance on examination technique.

IELTS Testbuilder

CDs (2) McCarter/Ash Macmillan 9780230028852 2008 £15.75

The four IELTS tests and further practice and guidance sections in this book have been written to help students planning the IELTS test.

FCE

Complete First Certificate

Student's book + key + CD-ROM, 2nd ed.
Brook-Hart
CUP
9780521698269
2008
£18.85
Upper Intermediate (B2) For the 2008 revised FCE exam.
Includes a complete FCE exam paper prepared by Cambridge
ESOL. Topic-based course covers every part of the exam in detail.

Complete First Certificate

Workbook + key + CD, 2nd ed. Brook-Hart CUP 9780521698320 2008 £10.75

Complete First Certificate

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. Brook-Hart CUP 9780521698283 2008 £15.00

Complete First Certificate

CD, 2nd ed. Brook-Hart CUP 9780521698306 2008 £22.50

Cambridge Vocabulary for First Certificate

Provides students with practise of exam tasks from the reading,

Intermediate – Upper intermediate B2
Book + key + CD
Thomas/Matthews
CUP
9780521697996
2008
£13.50
Covers all the vocabulary first certificate candidates need.

writing, listening and use of English papers.

Objective First Certificate Self-study student's book, 2nd ed.

Capel/Sharp
CUP
9780521700641
2008
£18.85
Short units give a sense of progress and cover a wide range of stimulated topics. Features 30 units and 15 exam folders that focus on each exam task

Objective First Certificate

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. Capel/Sharp CUP 9780521700658 2008 £15.70

Objective First Certificate

Student's book, 2nd ed. Capel/Sharp CUP 9780521700634 2008 £17.95

Objective First Certificate

Workbook + key, 2nd ed. Capel/Sharp CUP 9780521700672 2008 £10.25

Objective First Certificate

CD, 2nd ed. Capel/Sharp CUP 9780521700696 2008 £22.50

First Certificate Masterclass

Workbook resource pack + key, new ed.
Haines/Stewart
OUP
9780194522045
2008
£13.50
Updated edition of successful FCE course. Workbook with
CD provides extra listening practice. Writing guide with
model answers and ideas for paper 2.

First Certificate Masterclass

Student's book, new ed. Haines/Stewart OUP 9780194522007 2008 £19.50

First Certificate Masterclass

Teacher's book, new ed. Haines/Stewart OUP 9780194522014 2008 £12.00

Test Your Vocabulary for FCE

Watcyn-Jones
Penguin ELT
9780582451759
2002
£11.40
Sixty tests with new tips and information boxes for easier accessibility. Suitable for self-study or class use.

FCE Result

Student's book

Upper intermediate – B2

Davis/Falla
OUP
9780194800273
2008
£19.50
A fresh design with a high-level support for teachers, and multi-media components, it has one clear aim: better exam preparation for students and teachers.

FCE Result

Teacher's pack: book + DVD Davis/Falla OUP 9780194800372 2008 £25.00

FCE Result

Workbook resource pack + key Davis/Falla OUP 9780194800341 2008 £13.50

5 I

FCE Result

CD Davis/Falla OUP 9780194800310 2008 £25.00

Cambridge Grammar for First Certificate

Book + key + CD Hashemi CUP 9780521690874 2008 £15.70

Helps students to develop listening skills and improve their grammar. Includes clear, comprehensive explanations and a wide variety of exercises. Self-study material.

Common Mistakes at First Certificate and How to Avoid Them

Tayfoor CUP 9780521520621 2004 £5.65

Highlights typical mistakes. Based on the analysis of thousands of actual exam scripts. Each unit focuses on a problem area. Clear explanations and varied FCE-style exercises help learners to use the language accurately.

Cambridge First Certificate in English (Practice Tests) Self-Study Pack

FCE 1
Books + key + CD
Cambridge ESOL
CUP
97805217145
2008
£28.80
Each book contains four complete tests/past papers for the FCE exam.

Cambridge First Certificate in English (Practice Tests) Self-Study Pack

FCE 2 Books + key + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 97805217145 2008 £28.80

First Certificate Practice Tests Plus

Book + key + CD-ROM + CD Luque-Mortimer/Kenny Longman 9781405881197 2008 £13.00 Eight complete tests, plus extra guidance and hints on exam strategies.

Ready For First Certificate

Coursebook + key + CD, 2nd ed. Norris/Thomson Macmillan 9780230027602 2008 £19.25

Consists of 15 topic-based units aimed at training students to become confident, independent learners. Throughout each unit there is a wide range of interesting and motivating reading texts, listening tasks, speaking activities and vocabulary development.

Ready For First Certificate

Workbook + key, 2nd ed. Norris/Thomson Macmillan 9780230027626 2008 £9.60

Ready For First Certificate

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. Norris/Thomson Macmillan 9780230027657 2008 £16.95

Ready For First Certificate

CD, 2nd ed. Norris/Thomson Macmillan 9780230027640 2008 £29.95

CAE

Advanced Expert CAE

Student's resource book + key + CD, new ed. Bell/Gower Longman 9781405880817 2008 £14.50

Covers a wide range of stimulating and up-to-date topics divided into 12 theme-based modules. Self-contained lessons, which can be taught in any order, make the course flexible and easy to use. CD-ROM provides authentic exam practice with instant feedback.

Advanced Expert CAE

Coursebook + CD-ROM, new ed. Bell/Gower Longman 9781405880794 2008 £20.70

Advanced Expert CAE

Teacher's resource book, new ed. Bell/Gower Longman 9781405848381 2008 £16.00

Advanced Expert CAE

Teacher's CD, new ed Bell/Gower Longman 9781405880794 2008 £40.50

Ready for CAE

Coursebook + key + CD, 2nd ed. Norris Macmillan 9780230028869 2008 £19.25

Features 15 motivating, topic-based units; review section at the end of each unit with exam-style tasks. 'Ready for' units give detailed information and training on each paper of the FCE exam, complete First Certificate grammar syllabus and reference section.

Ready for CAE

Workbook + CD, 2nd ed. Norris Macmillan 9780230028883 2008 £9.60

Ready for CAE

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. Norris Macmillan 9780230028906 2008 £16.95

Ready for CAE

CD, 2nd ed. Norris Macmillan 9780230028913 2008 £29.95

Cambridge Certificate in Advanced English 1 – Self-Study Pack

Student's book + key + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521714433 2008 £27.90 Each book contains four complete tests/past p.

Each book contains four complete tests/past papers for the CAE exam. Ideal for class or self-study.

Cambridge Certificate in Advanced English 2

Student's book + key Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521714488 2008 £27 90

Common Mistakes at CAE . . . How to Avoid Them

Powell CUP 9780521603775 2005

Highlights typical mistakes, based on the analysis of thousands of exam scripts. Clear explanations and various CAE-style exercises.

Objective CAE

CD, 2nd ed.
O'Dell/Broadhead
CUP
9780521700627
2008
£22.50
Divided into short units, interspersed with folders offering extra exam familiarisation and writing practice.

Objective CAE

Self-study student's book + key O'Dell/Broadhead CUP 9780521700573 2008 £19.60

Objective CAE

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. O'Dell/Broadhead CUP 9780521700580 2008 £16.05

Objective CAE

Workbook + key, 2nd ed. O'Dell/Broadhead CUP 9780521700603 2008 £10.25

CAE Practice Tests Plus

Book + kev + CD-ROM + CD

of the exam

Stanton/Morris/Kenny Longman 9781405881234 2008 £13.00 Consists of five complete tests in line with modified exam. Provides students with additional practice material throughout their course and familiarises them with the exact format

BFC.

Success With BEC – Preliminary (B1)

Student's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741802 2008 £18.25

Multi-level course for students who wish to gain an internationally recognised business English qualification. Features: exam spotlight lessons, exam success tips and exam type activities in core lessons.

Success With BEC – Preliminary (B1)

Workbook + key Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992034 2008 £8.50

Success With BEC – Preliminary (B1)

Teacher's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741949 2008 £16.45

Success With BEC – Preliminary (B1)

CD Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992003 2008 £14.95

Success With BEC – Vantage (B2)

Student's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741871 2008 £18.25

Success With BEC – Vantage (B2)

Workbook + key Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992041 2008 £8.50

Success With BEC – Vantage (B2)

Teacher's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741901 2008 £16.45

Success With BEC – Vantage (B2)

CD Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992010 2008 £14.95

Success With BEC – Higher (C1)

Student's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741888 2008 £18.25

Success With BEC – Higher (C1)

Workbook + key Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992058 2008 £8.50

Success With BEC – Higher (C1)

Teacher's book Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781902741970 2008 £16.45

Success With BEC - Higher (C1)

Cook/Pedretti/Stephenson Summertown 9781905992027 2008 £14.95

BEC Vantage Masterclass

O'Driscoll OUP 9780194531979 2003 £19.50 Features include real-world and practical approach, ideal for both pre-service and in-service learners. Includes photocopiable additional tasks in the teacher's book.

BEC Vantage Masterclass

Workbook + CD O'Driscoll OUP 9780194531818 2003 £11.50

Student's book

BEC Vantage Masterclass

Teacher's book O'Driscoll OUP 9780194531986 2003 £12.00

BEC Vantage Masterclass

CD O'Driscoll OUP 9780194532044 2003 £25.00

BEC Vantage Masterclass

Cassette O'Driscoll OUP 9780194532037 2003 £25.00

BEC Testbuilder Preliminary

Allsop Longman 9781405018333 2004 £14.95

Designed to improve exam performance and increase language competance in the BEC exam. Contains four complete practice

BEC Testbuilder Vantage

Allsop Longman 9781405018364 2004 £14.95

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Preliminary 2

Student's book CUP 9780521544504 2004 £12.80 Each book contains 4 practice tests. Suitable for self-study and classroom.

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Preliminary 2

Self-study pack CUP 9780521544511 2004 £20.95

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Preliminary 2

CD CUP 9780521544528 2004 £12.00

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Preliminary 2

Cassette CUP 9780521544535 2004 £12.00

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Vantage 2

Student's book CUP 97805215445 2004 £11.50

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Vantage 2

Self-study pack CUP 9780521544559 2004 £20.95

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Vantage 2

CD CUP 9780521544566 2004 £12.00

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Vantage 2

Cassette CUP 9780521544573 2004 £12.00

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests - Higher 2

Student's book CUP 9780521244580 2004 £12.80

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Higher 2

CD CUP 9780521244603 2004 £20.95

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Higher 2

Self-study pack CUP 9780521244597 2004 £12.00

Cambridge BEC Practice Tests – Higher 2

Cassette CUP 9780521244610 2004 £12.00

CPE

Common Mistakes at CPE . . . How to Avoid Them

Moore CUP 9780521606837 2005

Highlights typical mistakes. Clear explanations and varied proficiency-style exercises help learners to use the language accurately.

New Proficiency Passkey

Student's book Kenny Macmillan 9780333974360 2002 £18.85

Ten topic-based units provide motivating and stimulating material to help students develop and practise the language and skills needed to pass the CPE. Teacher's book includes photocopiable tests with full answer key and audio scripts.

New Proficiency Passkey

Teacher's book Kenny Macmillan 9780333974346 2002 £17.35

New Proficiency Passkey

Workbook + key Kenny Macmillan 9780333974322 2002 £10.15

New Proficiency Passkey

CD Kenny Macmillan 9780333974414 2002 £22.25

New Proficiency Passkey

Cassette Kenny Macmillan 9780333974360 2002 £22.25

Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English – Book 1

Self-study pack + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521009928 2001 £27.65

Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English – Book 2

Self-study pack + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521751049 2002 £28.50

CPE Practice Tests

Book + key, new ed.
Harrison
OUP
9780194329088
2002
£14.50
Set of four practice tests for the revised CPE exam. Includes authentic sample answers and detailed assessment and marks.

CPE Practice Tests

Cassette, new ed. Harrison OUP 9780194329101 2002 £25.00

Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English – Book 3

Self-study pack + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521543910 2004 £28.50

Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English – Book 4

Self-study pack + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521611572 2005 £28.50

Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English – Book 5

Self-study pack + CD Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521672795 2006 £28.50

BUILATS

Achieve BULATS

Book + key + CD Whitehead/Harrison Marshall Cavendish 9780462007830 2006 £15.00

Ideal for self-study. Contains tips and explanations that a candidate requires for success. Includes three complete practice tests.

Essential BULATS

Pre-intermediate – Advanced – A2-C1 Student's book + CD + CD-ROM Clark CUP 9780521618304 2005 £15.10

Organised by paper type, this practice book covers all parts of the BULATS tests. Includes a sample practice test section and full answer key.

Success with BULATS

Elementary – Advanced Book + key + CD Brieger/Comfort Summertown 9781902741697 2006 £15.50

Provides three complete practice tests and tips on how to approach the test.

Success with BULATS

CD-ROM Brieger/Comfort Summertown 9781905889006 2006 £30.00

Business Benchmark

Brook-Hart/Whitby CUP 2006

www.cambridge.org/elt/businessbenchmark Business Benchmark is a three-level Business English course for BEC or BULATS exams, which can also be used for general Business English courses. Contains 24 short units covering vocabulary, grammar, reading, writing, and listening and speaking.

Business Benchmark – Pre-intermediate – Intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521672849	£21.20
CD	9780521676588	£22.50
Cassette	9780521676571	£22.50
Teacher's resource book	9780521672856	£9.80
Personal study book	9780521672863	£7.70

Business Benchmark – Upper intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521672894	£21.20
CD	9780521676601	£22.50
Cassette	9780521676595	£22.50
Teacher's resource book	9780521672900	£9.80
Personal study book	9780521672917	£7.70

Business Benchmark - Advanced

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521672948	£21.20
CD	9780521676625	£22.50
Cassette	9780521676618	£22.50
Teacher's resource book	9780521672962	£9.80
Personal study book	9780521672979	£7.70

IGCSF

IGCSE English as a Second Language: Focus on Writing

Lucantoni Hodder Education 9780340928066 2007 £16.99

Contains all the information students need for the different sections of the written IGCSE exam, from writing letters and magazine articles to book reviews and summaries.

English as a Second Language (IGCSE)

Student's book, 2nd ed. Lucantoni CUP 9780521546942 2004 £15.95

Meets the requirements of the revised CIE English as a Second Language syllabus.

English as a Second Language (IGCSE)

Workbook, 2nd ed. Lucantoni CUP 9780521893459 2004 £16.50

English as a Second Language (IGCSE)

Teacher's book, 2nd ed. Lucantoni CUP 9780521546959 2004 £9.00

Practice Tests for IGCSE in ESL – Listening and Speaking

Book + key Barry/Campbell/Daish Georgian Press 9781873630495 2006 £9.25

Each book contains four complete practice tests for paper 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5. The reading and writing texts reflect the educational nature and international perspective of the IGCSE.

Practice Tests for IGCSE in ESL – Listening and Speaking

Cassette Barry/Campbell/Daish Georgian Press 9781873630297 2006 £16.50

Practice Tests for IGCSE in ESL – Reading and Writing 1

Book + key Barry/Campbell/Daish Georgian Press 9781873630549 2006 £9.25

Practice Tests for IGCSE in ESL – Reading and Writing 2

Book + key Barry/Campbell/Daish Georgian Press 9781873630570 2006 £9.25

Summary and Note-Taking for the IGCSE in ESL

Book + key, revised ed. Barry Georgian Press 9781873630525 2006 £9 25

Provides summary and note-taking practice for papers 1 and 2. Six subject-based sections each containing two summary and note-taking exercises, examiners tips and vocabulary boosters.

ICFE

See also 'Business and finance' in Section 4, ESP

Absolute Financial English

Book + CD Delta 9781905085286 2008 £18.95

Practical and stimulating coursebook that prepares candidates for the ICFE. Divided into ten units with a total of 60 hours' material. For class and self-study.

Cambridge ICFE: International Certificate in Financial English

Workbook + CD BPP Learning Media 9780751754933 2008 £30.00

Covers all four components of the test. Includes a detailed explanation and analysis of the test requirements for each section, worked illustrations demonstrating how to tackle the tasks, and plenty of practice activities based on the style of the test and the topics that it will cover.

ILEC

An Essential A-Z of Business Law

Intermediate and above Mason/Atkins Cambridge Law Studio 9780953765324 2006 £8.95

Practical book written especially for lawyers, legal translators and law students. Covers contracts, agreements, business law and shows how words are used in authentic situations. Ideal for self-study.

International Legal English Upper intermediate – Advanced B2 – C1

Student's book + CD
Krois-Lidner/Translegal
CUP
9780521675178
2006
£27.95
A definitive course for those who need to operate in English in the international legal community. Suitable for class or self-

International Legal English

Teacher's book Krois-Lidner/Translegal CUP 9780521685566 2006 £20.55

study.

Success With ILEC: International Legal English Certificate

Brieger Summertown 9781902741840 2008 £23.50

Includes four complete ILEC practice tests; advice on how to approach the exam; and full answer key, including model composition.

Skills for life

Practice Multiple-choice Papers suitable for: Key Skills Level 1; Adult Literacy (Basic Skills); and ESOL Skills for Life Level 1 Reading

Whitley-Willis Lexden Publishing 9781904995388 2007 £16.00

Aims to assess the candidate's ability to identify main points and ideas in written material; understand the purpose of documents and style of writing; interpret information in tables, graphs and charts; and recognise correct spelling, grammar and punctuation.

Practice Multiple-choice Papers Suitable for: Key Skills Level 2 Communication; Level 2 Adult Literacy (Basic Skills); and ESOL Skills for Life Level 2 Reading

Whitley-Willis Lexden Publishing 9781904995395 2007 £16.00

The Skills for Life Exam Preparation Pack

Cliff/Bradbury OUP 9780194811002 2006 £79.00

The new Skills for Life Exam Preparation Pack helps teachers fully prepare ESOL learners for the Cambridge ESOL Skills for life exams at all levels.

READERS

Below is a selection for readers at all levels. There are many titles published. For more titles, follow the links below: www.penguinreaders.com www.link2english.com www.cambridge.org/elt/catalogue/catalogue.asp?cid=5 www.oup.com/elt/catalogue/general/readers/?cc=gb www.macmillanenglish.com/readers.

Young adults/adults

Beginner

Billy Elliott

CD pack
Mary Glasgow
9781904720355
£5.50
www.link2english.com/teacher_index_top.asp
Story of a boy from a Northern UK town who becomes a top ballet dancer.

Blogg Love

CD pack Mary Glasgow 9781904720348 £5.50

www.link2english.com/teacher_index_top.asp Junko has come to London for the summer hoping to find friends and excitement. Instead she feels lonely and isolated, and takes refuge in the daily blog she writes at a local internet café. She is delighted when she strikes up a friendship with fellow blogger 'Slow Boy'. But is he all that he seems?

Daniel Radcliffe

CD pack Shipton, V. Penguin 9781405885447 £5.35 Non-fiction. Biography of the Harry Potter actor.

David Beckham

CD pack Smith, B. Penguin 9781405878036 £5.35 http://plrcatalogue.pearson

http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?Callingpage=Catalogue&ISBN=9781405878036 Non-fiction. Story of the footballer's life.

Different Worlds

CD pack Johnson, M. OUP 9780521686235 £7.30

Sam is like any other teenage girl except that she was born deaf. She meets Jim, falls in love and feels happier than ever before.

Haunted Britain

CD pack
Mary Glasgow
9781904720393
£5.50
www.link2english.com/teacher_index_top.asp
Non-fiction.

Lottery Winner

CD pack Border OUP 9780194788427 £7.00 Human interest.

Parallel

CD pack Campbell, C. OUP 9780521686136 £7.30

Sherlock Holmes and the Duke's Son

CD pack Doyle, A.C. OUP 9780194788540 £7.00 Crime and mystery – bestseller.

Six Sketches

CD pack
Dunkling, L.
Penguin
9781405878203
£5.35
http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?Callingpage=

Search&ISBN=9781405878203&SearchTerm=Six%20Sketches

Within High Fences

CD Pack Hancock, P. OUP 9780521686167 £6.50

Elementary/Lower intermediate

Alice's Adventures in Wonderland

CD pack Carroll, L. OUP 9780194790130 £7.00 Classic. Suitable for young learners.

British Life

CD pack Collins Penguin 9781405878913 £6.15

http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?Callingpage=Search&ISBN=9781405878913&SearchTerm=British%20Life Non-fiction. All you need to know about life in Britain.

Dead Man's Islands

CD pack Escott, J. OUP 9780194232753 £4.25

A spaceship crashes on a strange planet. The only survivor, Mary Mount, is taken prisoner by an alien civilisation.

DJ Ambition

CD pack Leather, S. Mary Glasgow 9781904720430 £5.70

www.link2english.com/teacher_index_top.asp Non-fiction. Story of Nick Leeson, the trader who bought down Barings Bank.

Double Cross

CD pack Prowse, P. OUP 9780521686532 £8.25

Five One-Act Plays

CD pack Byrne, D. Penguin 9781405879019 £6.15

http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=978058245 3876&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=0582453879 It is difficult to be really bad at something but the people in this book succeed! Drivers who can't drive, travellers who get lost all the time and policemen who can't catch criminals.

Ghost of Genny Castle

CD pack Escott, J. Penguin ELT 9781405878401 £6.50

Grace Darling

CD pack Vicary, T. OUP 9780194789844 £7.00 True story.

Hamlet

CD pack Shakespeare OUP 9780194235235 £7.00 Playscript.

Just Good Friends

CD pack Hancock OUP 9780521686174 £8.24

London Book

CD pack 9781405837583 Penguin ELT £7.50

Non-fiction. All you need to know about London.

Love among the Haystacks

CD pack Lawrence, D.H. OUP 9780194790031

Classic. Winner of the Language Learner Literature Award 2005.

Matty Doolin

Cookson, C. OUP 9780194790659 £4.25

Human interest. Suitable for young learners.

Mr Bean Book

CD pack Penguin 9780582529373 £7.50

http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=978058252 9373&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=0582529379

Mysteries of the Unexplained

CD-ROM pack
Penguin
9781405852128
£7.42
http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=978058277
9723&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=0582779723

Non-fiction. All about the strangest things in the Universe –

other worlds, strange objects and peculiar happenings.

Notting Hill

CD pack Curtis, R. Penguin 9781405879255 £8 50

http://pircatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=9781405808194&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=1405808195

Recycling

CD pack Border, R. OUP 9780194228060 £3.70 Non-fiction.

Recycling

CD pack Border, R. OUP 9780194226660 £8.30

Bookshop owner meets movie star and life changes for ever – from popular film of same title.

Seasons and Celebrations

CD pack Maguire, J. OUP 9780194233842

Non-fiction. Factfile. Suitable for young learners.

Stories of Courage

CD-ROM pack Gray, C. Penguin 9781405852166 £7.42

Non-fiction. Eight inspiring true stories of people showing great courage in the face of incredible difficulties.

The Beast

CD pack Walker, C. OUP 9780521686570 £12.40

6

The Brontë Story

Book OUP 9780194791090 £4.75 True story.

The House By the Sea

CD pack Aspinall, P. OUP 9780521686587 £8.25

The In Crowd

CD pack Reilly, P. Mary Glasgow 9781904720454 £5.70 www.link2english.com/teacher index top.asp

The Ironing Man

CD pack Campbell, C. OUP 9780521686143 £7.00

The Jungle Book

CD pack Kipling OUP 9780194789875 £7.00 Classic. Suitable for young learners.

The Piano Book

CD pack Border, R. OUP 9780194232852 £4.25

Too Old to Rock and Roll and Other Stories

Book Mark, J. OUP 9780194790741 £4.25 Human interest. Suitable for young learners.

Two Lives

CD pack Naylor, H. OUP 9780521686488 £8.25

Voodoo Island

CD pack Duckworth, M. OUP 9780194232913 £4.25

Intermediate

A Dubious Legacy

Book Wesley, M. OUP 9780194791717 £4.75

A Tangled Web

CD pack Maley, I. OUP 9780521686433 £9.30

About A Boy

CD-ROM pack Hornby, N. Penguin 9781405884501 £7.60 http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=978058277 9600&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=058277960X Amusing portrayal of the friendship between a 12-year-old boy and a 30-something man – made into popular film.

But Was It Murder?

CD pack Barrell, J. OUP 9780521686594 £8.75

Cranford

Book Gaskell, E. OUP 9780194791670 £4.45 Classic.

Disaster

Book
McIntosh, M.
OUP
9780194228510
£4.75
http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Samples/PRFK_0582417740.
pdf
Non-fiction.

Disaster

CD pack McIntosh, M. OUP 9780194226677 £8.60

Love Actually

CD pack
Curtis, R.
Penguin
9781405879682
£6.35
http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?Callingpage=
Search&ISBN=9781405879682&SearchTerm=love%20actually

Space Invaders

CD pack
Matthews, G.
Macmillan
9781405078054
£7.25
www.macmillanenglish.com/default.aspx?id=526

Staying Together

CD pack Wilson, J. OUP 9780521686556 £8.75

The Black Cat and other short stories

CD pack Penguin ELT 9780582529366 £7.50 http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Samples/PRFS_ 0582417740.pdf

The Bristol Murder

CD pack Prowse, P. Macmillan 9781405076708 £7.65 www.macmillanenglish.c

www.macmillanenglish.com/default.aspx?id=498 Mystery/crime story of a runaway boy.

The Dead of Jericho

Book Dexter, C. 9780194792202 OUP £5.25 Crime and mystery.

The History of the English Language

Book Viney, B. OUP 9780194236126 £8.00 Non-fiction. Factfile.

The Lady in White

CD pack Campbell, C. OUP 9780521686150 £8.75

The University Murders

CD pack MacAndrew, R. OUP 9780521686419 £7.50

We Didn't Mean to Go to Sea

Book Ransome, A. OUP 9780194791939 £4.75 Thriller and adventure – suitable for young learners.

When Summer Comes

CD pack Naylor, H. OUP 9780521686495 £8.75

Women in Business

CD pack Evans, D. Penguin 9781405879804 £6.35 http://plrcatalogue.pearson.com/Product.asp?ISBN=978058245 3296&CallingPage=Search&SearchTerm=0582453291 Tells the stories of five very successful women.

Wuthering Heights

CD pack Brontë, E. OUP 9780194792097 £9.00 Classic.

Advanced

A Love for Life

CD pack Hancock, P. CUP 9780521686181 £8.50

Barchester Towers

Book Trollope, A. OUP 9780194792547 £5.25 Classic – finalist, the Language Learner Literature Award 2007.

Cold Comfort Farm

Book Gibbons, S. OUP 9780194792554 £5.25 Human interest.

Crime and Punishment

Book Dostoyevsky, F. Penguin ELT 9781405837637 £7.50

Hound of the Baskervilles

CD pack Doyle, A.C. Marshall Cavendish 9780462000183 £5.99 www.fasttrackclassics.com

Murder Maker

CD pack Johnson, M. CUP 9780521686242 £10.15

Oliver Twist

CD pack Dickens, C. Marshall Cavendish 9780462000176 £5.99 www.fasttrackclassics.com

Peril in Venice

CD pack Schofield, J. Summertown 9781902741918 £9.00

Fictional readers based around the international business world.

Pride and Prejudice

CD pack Austen. J. OUP 9780194793490 £9.00 Classic.

The Way Home

CD pack Leather, S. CUP 9780521686341 £8.50

SKILLS GRAMMAR, **VOCABULARY AND PRONUNCIATION**

Multiskills

Macmillan Topics

Beginner - Intermediate Holden Macmillan 2006

www.macmillanenglish.com/Course.aspx?id=28260 Factual topics in a modern magazine format. Offers challenging insights into the modern intercultural world from a teenager's viewpoint. Features: topics related to science, history and the arts, readers' personal experience is placed at the centre of the reading process, Word File glossary of vocabulary on each page gives essential 'while reading' lexical support.

People book (Beginner) 9781405094900 £3.95 Sports book (Beginner +) 9781405094931 £3.95 Environment book (Elementary) 9781405094948 £3.95 Entertainment book (Pre-intermediate) 9781405094979 £3.95 Consumers' book (Intermediate) 9781405094986 £3.95 Teacher's pack (all levels) 9780230009745 £26.00

Grammar

Advanced Grammar in Use

Book + key + CD-ROM Hewings CUP 9780521614030 2005 £19.00

Focuses specifically on the complexities of grammatical choices that advanced students need. Features: 100 units of reference and practise materials.

English Grammar in Use

Intermediate – Upper intermediate 3rd ed. Murphy CUP 9780521537629 2004

£18.00

Updated version of classic grammar book, Substantial CD-ROM provides interactive exercises linked to units; includes sound, playback and teachers can set their own exercises.

Get Going With Grammar

All levels Meldrum Garnet 9781859647486 2004 £2495

Encourages students to practise specific grammar points through 25 photocopiable, adaptable games. Detailed teachers notes provided.

Get It Right - Book 1

Pre-intermediate - Intermediate Book + CD Finnie Helbling Books 9783902504913 2007 £7 95

Grammar revision and practice course for secondary schools. Great for summer holiday revision. Guided grammar explanations and exercises. Contains extensive vocabulary practice – ideal for self-study.

Get It Right – Book 2

Pre-intermediate - Intermediate Book + CD Finnie Helbling Books 9783902504920 2007 £7.95

Grammar Builder - Elementary

Amin CUP 9780521548595 2005 £13.30

Helps learners of British English to master key concepts in grammar easily and quickly. Takes an effective three-step approach (error identification, correction and practice). Useful for students taking written exams or for those who wish to improve their writing skills.

Grammar Builder - Pre-intermediate

Amin CUP 9780521548601 2005 £13.30

Grammar Builder - Lower intermediate

Amin CUP 9780521548618 2005 £13.30

Grammar Builder - Intermediate

Amin CUP 9780521548625 2005 £13.30

Grammar Builder – Upper intermediate

Amin CUP 9780521548632 2005 £13.30

The Cambridge Grammar of English

Book + CD-ROM Carter/McCarthy CUP 9780521674393 2006 £30.85

Reference grammar; offers comprehensive coverage of spoken and written English based on everyday usage. Winner of a British Council Innovation Award: ELT 2007.

VOCABULARY

English Collocations in Use

Advanced Book + key McCarthy CUP 9780521707800 2008 £14 00

Presents and explains over 1,500 word combinations in typical contexts using tables, charts, short texts and dialogues. Includes tips on learning. Suitable for self-study.

English Idioms in Use

Intermediate – Upper intermediate McCarthy CUP 9780521789578 2002 £14.00 Reference and practice book containing over 1,000 of the most useful and frequent idioms that learners are likely to encounter.

English Vocabulary in Use

Advanced Book + key + CD ROM McCarthy CUP 9780521677462 2002 £18.00

Vocabulary reference designed for self-study, but can be used in classroom. Based firmly on current lexical and learning theory, this series aims not only to present and explain words but also show students how to use them work out the rules themselves.

Just Vocabulary

Elementary Book + CD Harmer Marshall Cavendish 9780462000442 2008 £10.99

Motivating material for classroom or self-study. Wide variety of text types and practice activities.

Language Links – Grammar and Vocabulary for Self-study

Elementary – Pre-intermediate Book + key + CD Doff CUP 9780521608695 2005 £14.20

Combines grammar, vocabulary and phrases to help learners communicate effectively.

Oxford Word Skills – Student's Pack

Elementary A1 – A2 Book + CD-ROM Gairns/Redman OUP 9780194620031 2008 £14.50

A series in which students learn and practise the words and phrases they need to know at the appropriate level. Includes a 'test yourself' card to check which words and phrases they know, and which ones need more practise. The Super-Skills CD-ROM helps students to learn how to say the words and to practise listening. Advanced level published in February 2009.

Oxford Word Skills – Student's Pack

Intermediate B1 – C1 Book + CD-ROM Gairns/Redman OUP 9780194620079 2008 £14.50

Teach Yourself English Vocabulary

Pre-intermediate Hodder & Stoughton 9780340867952 2004 £24.99

Teaching English Spelling

Shemesh CUP 9780521639712 2000 £18.05

Supplementary activities for practising common spelling patterns in English. Suitable for both first language and foreign or second language contexts and there are suggestions for using the activities with different levels of learners.

Test Your Vocabulary - Book 1

Watcyn-Jones Penguin ELT 9780582451667 2002 £11.40

Popular vocabulary test series. Sixty tests per book; designed to reinforce and extend vocabulary.

Listening and speaking

Cambridge English Series: Real Listening and Speaking

Level 1 – A1 – A2 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521701983 2008 £17.95

Enables learners to develop the skills they need to use English confidently wherever they are. Activities cover a whole range of everyday situations and really help students to understand the English they meet in the real world.

Cambridge English Series: Real Listening and Speaking

Level 2 – B1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521702003 2008 £17.95

Cambridge English Series: Real Listening and Speaking

Level 3 – B2 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705882 2008 £17.95

Cambridge English Series: Real Listening and Speaking

Level 4 - C1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705905 2008 £17.00

Just Listening and Speaking

Elementary Book + CD Harmer Marshall Cavendish 9780462007144 2004 £10.99

Motivating material for classroom or self-study. Wide variety of text types and practice activities.

Just Listening and Speaking

Intermediate Book + CD Harmer Marshall Cavendish 9780462000428 2007 £10.99

Listening Extra

Book + CD pack Craven CUP 9780521754613 2004 £39.05

Elementary – Upper intermediate

Photocopiable multi-level skills resource book. It has authentic scenarios with a variety of accents.

Speaking Extra

Elementary – Upper intermediate Book + CD Gammidge CUP 9780521754613 2004 £37.10

Designed for young adults and adults. Uses role play, problemsolving, puzzles, games, interviews, storytelling and discussion.

Test Your Listening

Intermediate – Advanced Book + CD Dean Penguin 9780582469105 2002 £16.40 Sixty tests with new tips and information boxes that make for easier accessibility. Suitable for self-study or class use.

Reading and writing

Pre-intermediate - Intermediate

Better Writing

appropriate English.

Harrison Garnet 9781859647028 2001 £9.95 A step-by-step approach to writing accurate, cohesive and

Cambridge English Series: Real Reading

Level 1 – A1 – A2
Book + key + CD
Driscoll
CUP
9780521702027
2008
£11.50
Learners can develop the skills they need to read English confidently wherever they are.

Cambridge English Series: Real Reading

Level 2 – B1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521702041 2008 £11.50

Cambridge English Series: Real Reading

Level 3 – B2 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705738 2008 £11.50

Cambridge English Series: Real Reading

Level 4 - C1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705752 2008 £11.50

Cambridge English Series: Real Writing

Level 1 - A1 - A2 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521701846 2008 £13.50

Learners can develop the skills they need to write English confidently wherever they are.

Cambridge English Series: Real Writing

Level 2 – B1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521701860 2008 £13.50

Cambridge English Series: Real Writing

Level 3 – B2 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705929 2008 £13.50

Cambridge English Series: Real Writing

Level 4 – C1 Book + key + CD Driscoll CUP 9780521705943 2008 £13.50

Just Reading and Writing – Elementary

Harmer Marshall Cavendish 9780462000435 2007 £10.99

Motivating material for classroom or self-study. Wide variety of text types and practice activities.

Just Reading and Writing – Intermediate

Harmer Marshall Cavendish 9780462007113 2004 £10.99

Reading Extra

Elementary – Upper intermediate
Driscoll
CUP
9780521534055
2004
£27.50
A photocopiable resource book of multi-level reading skills activities. Authentic sources used.

Writing in Paragraphs

Pre-intermediate Zemach Macmillan 9781405095860 2006 £13.50

Takes students from sentence formation to paragraph writing through a process approach. Focuses on particular aspects of paragraph writing such as style and development.

Pronunciation

English Intonation

Book + CD Wells CUP 9780521683807 2006 £22.99

Accessible introduction shows students how to recognise and reproduce the intonation patterns of English, providing clear explanations of what they mean and how they are used.

English Phonetics and Phonology

Advanced CDs (2), 3rd ed. Roach CUP 9780521797993 2000 £22.50

Complete course in English phonetics and phonology is designed to be used by both native and non-native speakers. Takes into account recent developments in the teaching of phonology.

English Phonetics and Phonology

Advanced Book, 3rd ed. CUP 9780521786133 2000 £14.85

English Pronunication in Use

Elementary Book + CD + CD-ROM Hancock CUP 9780521693738 2007 £27.50

Comprehensive reference and practice book suitable for use in class or at home. Contains 60 easy-to-use units. Includes additional reference section consisting of exercises to practice phonemic symbols and a self-diagnostic test.

Ship or Sheep?

Intermediate Book + CDs (4), 3rd ed. Baker CUP 9780521606738 2006 £19.05

Course designed to train students to recognise and produce English sounds – includes work on stress and intonation. May be used alongside any intermediate coursebook.

Sound Foundations

Book + CD, new ed. Underhill Macmillan 9781405064101 2005 £17.95

Shows readers how sounds are physically made and then shows how to teach students these sounds. The approach makes learning phonology a physical, visual, auditory and creative experience.

Sound Foundations

Chart + guide, new ed. Underhill Macmillan 9780435240943 2005 £10.80

Tree or Three?

Beginner – Lower intermediate Book + CDs (3), new ed. Baker CUP 9780521685276 2006 £18.00

Classic pronunciateion title now in full colour with updated artwork. Provides enjoyable practice in the pronunciation of English sounds, word stress and intonation.

SOFTWARE

A Taste For English

CD-ROM ESP 9781903126318 £40.00 www.educationalsoftware.co.uk/longdesc esp tfe.asp

Advanced Grammar in Use

2nd ed. CD-ROM CUP 9780521614023 £12.50

Advanced Language Inspector Morse

DVD-ROM Eurotalk 9781862214026 £29.78

Educational Software Products (ESP) Vocabulary Suite Teacher-Authorable Materials)

CD-ROM ESP 9781903126141 £100.00 www.educationalsoftware.co.uk/school_products.asp

English Vocabulary in Use – Elementary

CD-ROM CUP 9780521614634 £12.50

Error Terror

CD-ROM ESP 9781903126301 £40.00 www.educationalsoftware.co.uk/longdesc_esp_ert.asp

Exercise Generator Plus CD-ROM

Elementary – Advanced CD-ROM Clarity Software 9789629600112 £99.00

www.clarity.com.hk/program/exercisegenerator.htm

Mindgame CD-ROM – Lower intermediate

CD-ROM Clarity Software 9789629601300 £29.95 www.clarity.com.hk/program/mindgame.htm

Mindgame CD-ROM – Upper intermediate

CD-ROM Clarity Software 9789629601904 £29.95

Mindgame CD-ROM – Advanced

CD-ROM Clarity Software 9789629601249 £29.95

Tense Buster – Elementary

CD-ROM Clarity Software 9789629600549 £50.00 www.clarity.com.hk/program/tensebuster.htm

Tense Buster - Intermediate

CD-ROM 9789629600402 £50.00

Tense Buster - Lower intermediate

CD-ROM 9781901078022 £50.00

Window on Britain

Beginner (Lower Secondary) CD-ROM OUP 9780194591782 £27.50

YOUNG ADULT/ADULT COURSEBOOKS

New Headway English Course Series

Soars, J. and Soars, L.

OUP

2002–07

www.oup.com/elt/teacher/headway

This award-winning series combines traditional teaching methods with techniques based on more recent developments. Includes pronunciation course.

New Headway – Beginner

Student's book	9780194376310	£17.50
Student's book A	9780194372480	£10.50
Student's book B	9780194372497	£10.50
Workbook + key	9780194376327	£10.00
Teacher's book (including tests)	9780194376341	£10.00
Teacher's resource book	9780194376358	£15.50
Class CDs (2)	9780194376389	£24.00
Class cassettes (2)	9780194376365	£25.00
Workbook CD	9780194376396	£25.00
Workbook cassette	9780194376372	£7.50
DVD	9780194581905	£85.00

New Headway – Elementary

Student's book	9780194715096	£18.00
Student's book A	9780194715430	£10.50
Student's book B	9780194715447	£10.50
Workbook + key	9780194715102	£10.50
Teacher's book (including tests)	9780194715126	£15.50
Teacher's resource book	9780194715454	£24.00
Class CDs (2)	9780194715140	£25.00
Class cassettes (2)	9780194715133	£25.00
Workbook CD	9780194715171	£7.50
Workbook cassette	9780194715423	£7.50
Interactive practice CD-ROM	9780194715157	£14.50
DVD	9780194581912	£85.00
Pronunciation book + CD	9780194393324	£14.00
Pronunciation book	9780194376211	£11.50
Pronunciation cassette	9780194376228	£7.50

New Headway – Pre-intermediate

Student's book	9780194715850	£18.50
Student's book A	9780194716314	£11.00
Student's book B	9780194716321	£11.00
Workbook + key	9780194715867	£10.50
Teacher's book (including tests)	9780194715881	£15.50
Teacher's resource book	9780194716260	£24.00
Class CDs (2)	9780194715904	£25.00
Class cassettes (2)	9780194715898	£25.00
Workbook CD	9780194715928	£7.50
Workbook cassette	9780194716376	£7.50
Interactive practice CD-ROM	9780194716338	£14.50
DVD	9780194581929	£85.00
Pronunciation book + CD	9780194393331	£14.00
Pronunciation book	9780194376235	£11.50
Pronunciation cassette	9780194375672	£7.50

New Headway – Intermediate

Student's book	9780194387507	£19.00
Student's book A	9780194387514	£11.50
Student's book B	9780194387521	£11.50
Workbook + key	9780194387545	£10.50
Teacher's book (including tests)	9780194387538	£15.50
Teacher's resource book	9780194387569	£24.00
Class CDs (2)	9780194387590	£25.00
Class cassettes (2)	9780194387576	£25.00
Workbook CD	9780194387606	£7.50
Workbook cassette	9780194387583	£7.50
Interactive practice CD-ROM	9780194716963	£14.50
DVD	9780194393447	£85.00
Pronunciation book + CD	9780194393348	£14.00
Pronunciation book	9780194362450	£11.50
Pronunciation cassette	9780194362467	£7.50

New Headway – Upper intermediate

Student's book	9780194392990	£19.50
Student's book A	9780194393041	£12.00
Student's book B	9780194393058	£12.00
Workbook + key	9780194393010	£10.50
Teacher's book (including tests)	9780194393003	£16.00
Teacher's resource book	9780194393034	£24.00
Class CDs (2)	9780194393072	£37.50
Class cassettes (2)	9780194393065	£37.50
Workbook CD	9780194393096	£7.50
Workbook cassette	9780194393089	£7.50
Pronunciation book + CD	9780194393355	£14.00
Pronunciation book	9780194362474	£11.50
Pronunciation cassette	9780194362481	£7.50

New Headway - Advanced

Student's book	9780194369305	£19.50
Workbook + key	9780194369329	£11.00
Teacher's book	9780194369312	£16.00
Teacher's resource book	9780194386883	£24.00
Class CDs (2)	9780194386890	£37.50
Class cassettes (2)	9780194369336	£37.50
Workbook CD	9780194386906	£7.50
Workbook cassette	9780194369343	£7.50

Cutting Edge

Cunningham/Moor Longman 2002-06

www.longman.com/cuttingedge

A practical approach to task-based learning. This course features a comprehensive grammar and skills syllabus, with a strong emphasis on vocabulary and pronunciation. 'Study . . . Practise . . . Remember!' sections combine study skills with consolidation to encourage students to learn more effectively.

Cutting Edge – Starter

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852265	£18.10
Workbook + key	9780582501775	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843652	£26.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582501836	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582501829	£31.40
Student CDs (2)	9780582501751	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582501812	£15.80

Cutting Edge – Elementary

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852272	£19.20
Workbook + key	9780582825031	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843485	£26.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582825062	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582825055	£31.40
Student CDs (2)	9780582825086	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582825079	£15.80

Cutting Edge – Pre-intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852289	£19.60
Workbook + key	9780582825116	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843492	£26.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582825147	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582825130	£31.40
Student CDs (2)	9780582825161	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582825154	£15.80
Tests	9780582344495	£8.40

Cutting Edge – Intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852296	£20.20
Workbook + key	9780582825208	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843508	£24.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582825222	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582825215	£23.80
Student CDs (2)	9780582825246	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582825239	£15.80
Tests	9780582344501	£10.80

Cutting Edge – Upper intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852302	£20.70
Workbook + key	9780582825284	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843515	£26.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582825307	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582825291	£31.40
Student CDs (2)	9780582825321	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582825314	£15.80

Cutting Edge - Advanced

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405852319	£20.70
Workbook + key	9780582469457	£10.80
Teacher's book +		
Testmaster CD-ROM	9781405843645	£24.60
Class CDs (2)	9780582469570	£31.40
Class cassette	9780582469464	£31.40
Student CDs (2)	9780582501737	£15.80
Student cassette	9780582469587	£15.80

Face2Face

Redston CUP 2005 - 2007

www.cambridge.org/elt/face2face Award-winning course based on the communicative approach and drawing on the best of current thinking and practice, this course prepares the student for real world communication.

Face2Face - Elementary

Student book + CD-ROM	9780521600613	£17.50
Workbook + key	9780521607926	£9.00
Teacher's book	9780521613712	£22.60
Class CDs (3)	9780521603386	£22.50
Class cassettes (2)	9780521603386	£22.50
DVD (Elementary	9780521673174	£15.50
and Dra intermediate)		

Face2Face - Pre-intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521603355	£17.70
Workbook + key	9780521613972	£9.00
Teacher's book	9780521613965	£22.60
Class CDs (3)	9780521603393	£22.50
Class cassette (2)	9780521603430	£22.50

Face2Face - Intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521603362	£17.80
Workbook + key	9780521676847	£9.20
Teacher's book	9780521676854	£22.60
Class CDs (3)	9780521603409	£33.00
Class cassettes (2)	9780521603447	£33.00
DVD (Intermediate	9780521691673	£15.50
and Upper intermediate		

Face2Face – Upper intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9780521603379	£17.80
Workbook + key	9780521691659	£9.20
Teacher's book	9780521691666	£22.60
Class CDs (3)	9780521603416	£33.00

Move Series

Kay Macmillan 2006-07

www.macmillanenglish.com/default.aspx?id=2695 A flexible course for short, intensive courses. Has a carefully graded communicative syllabus that helps students express themselves through English. Three modules at each level; 15 teaching hours of topic-based material in each module.

Move Series – Elementary

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405095129	£13.25
Teacher's book	9781405022958	£21.00
Class CD	9781405022972	£22.25

Move Series – Pre-intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405086141	£13.25
Teacher's book	9781405003162	£21.00
Class CD	9781405003186	£22.25

Move Series – Intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405086165	£13.25
Teacher's book	9781405003292	£21.00
Class CD	9781405003315	£22.25

Move Series – Upper intermediate

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405086189	£13.25
Teacher's book	9781405003421	£21.00
Class CD	9781405003445	£22.25

Move Series - Advanced

Student's book + CD-ROM	9781405095143	£13.25
Teacher's book	9781405022996	£21.00
Class CD	9781405023016	£22.25

YOUNG LEARNERS

Primary coursebooks

Backpack

Herrera/Pinkley Longman 2005

http://eltcatalogue.pearsoned-

ema.com/Course.asp?Callingpage=Catalogue&CourseID=NL For 6- to 11-year-olds. This course takes a highly integrated approach to developing grammar, vocabulary and all four language skills. Focuses on getting young learners to enjoy communicating in English.

Backpack Starter Level

Class CD	9780582856905	£31.60
Student's book	9781405800143	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800280	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800211	£8.10

Backpack Level 1

Class CD	9780582852891	£31.60
CD-ROM	9780582893894	£31.60
Flashcards	9781405800297	£26.60
Student's book	9781405800082	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800228	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800150	£8.10

Backpack Level 2

Class CD	9780582856882	£31.60
CD-ROM	9780582893887	£31.60
Flashcards	9781405800303	£24.60
Student's book	9781405800099	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800235	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800167	£8.10

Backpack Level 3

Class CD	9780582856875	£31.60
CD-ROM	9780582893870	£31.60
Student's book	9781405800105	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800242	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800174	£8.10

Backpack Level 4

Class CD	9780582856868	£31.60
CD-ROM	9780582893863	£31.60
Student's book	9781405800112	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800259	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800181	£8.10

Backpack Level 5

Class CD	9780582856851	£31.60
CD-ROM	9780582893856	£31.60
Student's book	9781405800129	£11.00
Teacher's book	9781405800266	£21.50
Workbook	9781405800198	£8.10

Backpack Level 6

Class CD	9780582856844	£27.00
CD-ROM	9780582893849	£27.00
Student's book	9781405800136	£9.90
Teacher's book	9781405800273	£18.40
Workbook	9781405800204	£6.90

Little Bugs

Read/Soberon Macmillan 2006

www.macmillaneducation.com/catalogue/youngchildren/LittleBugs.htm

knowledge of English. Features: six story-based units in each level, cut-outs, picture dictionary, stickers, 48 full-colour story cards, 64 word cards with key vocabulary and 64 full-colour flashcards. Leads up to 'Big Bugs' course for nine- to twelve-year-olds. British Council Innovation Award: ELT 2006.

Little Bugs – Level 1

Student's book	9781405061490	£10.65
Busy book	9781405061506	£7.00
Teacher's book	9781405061513	£20.60
CDs (2)	9781405061544	£22.25
Cassette	9781405061568	£22.25
Flashcards	9781405061520	£15.25
A4 Story cards	9781405061537	£15.25

Little Bugs – Level 2

Student's book	9781405061599	£10.65
Busy book	9781405061605	£7.00
Teacher's book	9781405061612	£20.60
CDs (2)	9781405061643	£22.25
Cassette	9781405061667	£22.25
Flashcards	9781405061629	£15.25
A4 Story cards	9781405061636	£15.25

Secondary coursebooks

English in Mind

Puchta/Strnks/Carter/Lewis-Jones CUP 2004–08

www.cambridge.org/elt/englishinmind/

For 13- to 18-year-olds. Each level contains 16 units grouped together into four modules, providing 80 to 90 hours of tuition. Features imaginative and appealing topics – growing up, sporting heroes, mysteries. The new Combos, containing half the student's book and half the workbook, are ideal for short courses.

English in Mind – Level 1 (Elementary)

Student's book	9780521750462	£16.45
Workbook + CD + CD-ROM	9780521750509	£9.05
Teacher's book	9780521750516	£18.70
Teacher's resource pack	9780521750523	£25.35
Class CD	9780521545044	£22.50
Class cassette	9780521750530	£22.50
DVD + activity book	9780521696814	£78.75

English in Mind – Level 2 (Pre-intermediate)

Student's book	9780521750554	£16.45
Workbook + CD + CD-ROM	9780521750592	£9.05
Teacher's book	9780521750608	£18.70
Teacher's resource pack	9780521750615	£25.35
Class CD	9780521545051	£22.50
Class cassette	9780521750622	£22.50
DVD + activity book	9780521696838	£78.75

English in Mind – Level 3 (Intermediate)

Student's book	9780521750646	£16.45
Workbook + CD + CD-ROM	9780521750653	£9.05
Teacher's book	9780521750660	£18.70
Teacher's resource pack	9780521750677	£25.35
Class CD	9780521545068	£22.50
Class cassette	9780521750684	£22.50
DVD + activity book	9780521696852	£78.75

English in Mind – Level 4 (Upper intermediate)

The second secon		
Student's book	9780521682695	£16.45
Workbook + CD + CD-ROM	9780521682725	£9.05
Teacher's book	9780521682701	£18.70
Teacher's resource pack	9780521682718	£25.35
Class CD	9780521682749	£22.50
Class cassette	9780521682732	£22.50

English in Mind – Level 5 (Advanced)

Student's book	9780521708968	£16.45
Workbook + CD + CD-ROM	9780521708975	£9.05
Teacher's Book	9780521708982	£18.70
Teacher's resource pack	9780521708999	£25.35
Class CD	9780521709019	£22.50

English in Mind - Combos - Level 1

Student's book + Workbook +		
CD-ROM – Level 1A	9780521706278	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 1A	9780521706353	£10.30
Student's book + workbook +		
CD-ROM – Level 1B	9780521706285	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 1B	9780521706452	£10.30
Class CDs (2) – Level 1 A+B	9780521706971	£22.50

English in Mind – Combos – Level 2

Student's book + workbook +		
CD-ROM – Level 2A	9780521706292	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 2A	9780521706469	£10.30
Student's book + workbook +		
CD-ROM – Level 2B	9780521706308	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 2B	9780521706407	£10.30
Class CDs (2) – Level 2 A+B	9780521706995	£22.50

English in Mind - Combos - Level 3

Student's book + workbook + CD-ROM –		
Level 3A	9780521706315	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 3A	9780521706421	£10.30
Student's book + workbook		
+ CD-ROM –		
Level 3B	9780521706322	£12.75
Teacher's book – Level 3B	9780521706445	£10.30
Class CDs (2) – Level 3 A+B	9780521707015	£22.50

Project Series

3rd ed. Hutchinson OUP 2008

www.oup.com/elt/global/products/project3rdedition/ For learners aged nine to 11. New clear vocabulary sections; English across the curriculum pages provide students with the language they need to discuss school subjects in English. Culture sections enable students to explore differences and draw comparisons with their own backgrounds.

Project Series – Level 1

3rd ed.		
Student's book	9780194763004	£15.50
Teacher's book	9780194763028	£21.00
Workbook + CD-ROM pack	9780194763387	£9.50

Class CD	9780194763042	£25.00
DVD (culture)	9780194763325	£60.00

Project Series – Level 2

3rd ed.		
Student's book	9780194763059	£15.50
Teacher's book	9780194763073	£21.00
Workbook + CD-ROM pack	9780194763394	£9.50
Class CD	9780194763097	£25.00
DVD (culture)	9780194763332	£60.00

New Opportunities Series

Harris

Longman 2006 http://eltcatalogue.pearsonedema.com/Product.asp?CallingPage=Catalogue&ISBN= 9780582421332

For ages 14 to 18 years. Revised five-level course written specifically for upper-secondary students. New features include detailed contents page, vocabulary language problem-solving, reading and listening texts.

New Opportunities Series – Beginner

Student's book	9781405832007	£18.40
Powerbook with CD-ROM	9781405837958	£12.50
Teacher's book	9781405843546	£22.70
Class CD	9781405831956	£31.60
Class cassette	9781405831949	£31.60
Reading text cassettes	9781405831963	£9.00
CD-ROM	9781405831970	£15.30

New Opportunities Series – Elementary

Student's book	9780582854116	£18.40
Powerbook with CD-ROM	9781405837965	£12.50
Teacher's book	9781405841429	£22.70
Test book pack (+ CD)	9781405838030	£10.10
Class CD	9780582851894	£31.60
Class cassette	9780582840478	£31.60
Reading text cassettes	9780582851900	£9.00
CD-ROM	9780582840461	£15.30

New Opportunities Series – Pre-intermediate

Student's book	9780582854192	£18.40
Powerbook with CD-ROM	9781405837972	£12.50
Teacher's book	9781405841436	£22.70
Test book pack (+ CD)	9781405838047	£10.10
Class CD	9781405841436	£31.60
Class cassette	9780582851948	£31.60
Reading text cassettes	9780582851962	£9.00
CD-ROM	9780582851931	£15.30

New Opportunities Series – Intermediate

Student's book	9780582854154	£18.40
Powerbook with CD-ROM	9781405827989	£12.50
Teacher's book	9781405841443	£22.70
Test book pack (+ CD)	9781405838054	£10.10
Class CD	9780582846258	£31.60
Class cassette	9780582846241	£31.60
Reading text cassettes	9780582846265	£9.00
CD-ROM	9780582851993	£15.30
Test book pack (+ CD) Class CD Class cassette Reading text cassettes	9781405838054 9780582846258 9780582846241 9780582846265	£10.10 £31.60 £31.60 £9.00

New Opportunities Series – Upper intermediate

Student's book	9780582854239	£18.40
Powerbook with CD-ROM	9781405837996	£12.50
Teacher's book	9781405843553	£22.70
Class CD	9780582855762	£31.60
Class cassette	9780582846302	£31.60
Reading text cassettes	9780582855779	£9.00
CD-ROM	9780582846296	£15.30

Readers

Below is a selection for readers at all levels. There are many titles published. For more titles, follow the links below: www.oup.com/elt/catalogue/isbn/5941?cc=gb www.macmillanenglish.com/Course.aspx?id= 28402&producttypeid=28234 www.cambridge.org/elt/storybooks.

OUP Kids Readers

Six to eight years; High – Beginner Bauer-Stamper OUP

www.oup.com/elt/catalogue/isbn/5941?cc=gb Stories based on *The Oxford Picture Dictionary for Kids* enhance children's vocabulary and reading skills.

Hide and Seek

9780194309264 £3.75 A story about a game of hide and seek.

Out the Window!

9780194309271 £3.75

A football goes out of the window and the children follow it.

Snow Tracks

9780194309288 £3.75 The children follow the tracks in the snow.

Monster Parade

9780194309295 £3.75 The children dress up as monsters for a parade.

A Trip to Toy Town

9780194309301 £3.75 A visit to a town of toys.

Diego's Big Day

9780194309318 £3.75 A special celebration for Diego.

Hop, Hop, Jump!

9780194309325 £3.75 A story about the children's gymnastic class.

A Sweet Surprise

9780194309332 £3.75 A special present comes back from Australia.

What's for Breakfast?

9780194309349 £3.75 A story about breakfast.

Fun on the Farm

9780194309356 £3.75 A farm visit.

Teacher's Book with CD

9780194309493 £3.75

Audio CD

9780194309363 £3.75

Library Pack (ten readers)

9780194309394 £3.75

Macmillan Children's Readers

Six to 12 years; Level 1 – Level 6 Macmillan www.macmillanenglish.com/Course.aspx?id=28402& producttypeid=28234 A series of readers for children learning English, bringing together a variety of enjoyable fiction and non-fiction titles. Six colour-coded levels designed for children aged six to 12

to stimulate their interests in reading and learning English.

Pip the Pirate - Level 1

9781405057271 £3.55 A pirate adventure.

Colin's Colours - Level 1

9781405057172 £3.55 A story about a colourful caterpillar.

Where's Rex? - Level 2

9780230010109 £3.55 Rex the dinosaur goes missing.

Dom's Dragon - Level 2

9781405057189 £3.55 A boy finds a dragon to be his pet.

Birds – Level 3

9780230010123 £3.55 A non-fiction book about birds and a story about a mystery egg.

The Ant's Party - Level 3

9781405057295 £3.55 A group of ants have a party.

Football Crazy - Level 4

9780230010161 £3.55

Non-fiction about football; and a story about scoring a goal.

Riverboat Bill - Level 4

9781405057288

£3.55

A journey down a jungle river.

Dangerous Weather – Level 5

9780230010222

£3.55

Non-fiction about dangerous weather; and a story about a weather boat.

Volcanoes - Level 5

9781405057233

£3.55

Non-fiction about volcanoes; and a story about discovering an ancient volcano.

Gold - Level 6

9780230010260

£3.55

Non-fiction about gold; and a story about a pirate's gold treasure.

Caves - Level 6

9781405074131

£3.55

Non-fiction about caves; and a story about a caving adventure.

Cambridge Storybooks

Beginner – Elementary Brown/Ruttle/Glasberg

CUP

www.cambridge.org/elt/storybooks

This series of delightful storybooks is a flexible resource designed to help teachers engage and motivate young learners in the classroom. They are an ideal way to support children in the early stages of learning English.

Five Green Monsters - Level 1

9780521006743

£2.20

A story about five green monsters.

My Pet - Level 1

9780521006507

£2.20

The story of a large pet dog.

Everyone is Reading – Level 2

9780521752053

£2.20

A story about the different places people can read.

The Tortoise and the Hare – Level 2

9780521752077

£2.20

Traditional story of a race between a tortoise and a hare.

Ben's Amazing Birthday – Level 3

9780521752596

£2.20

The story of a birthday swimming trip to remember.

We're Going on a Picnic - Level 3

9780521752275

£2.20

A story about a picnic and all the animals they meet.

The Pyjama Party - Level 4

9780521674706

£2.20

A group of friends have a night-time party.

The Slippery Planet - Level 4

9780521674775

£2.20

An adventure to an alien planet.

ELT

Teaching skills to young learners

Listen and Do! (Oxford Basics for Children)

Svecova

OUP

9780194422406

2007

£6.5

Provides adaptable teaching ideas for primary school teachers in an easy-to-follow format. Each unit gives details of a lesson or activity including the language point, preparation and step-by-step quide.

Teaching Young Languag Learners

Pinter

OUP

9780194422079

2006

£17.00

Combines up-to-date research with principles of classroom practice. Provides an overview of teaching skills, vocabulary and grammar.

Writing with Children

Reilly/Reilly

OUP

9780194375993

2005

£17.50

Guidance on introducing and developing writing skills. Winner English-Speaking Union's Duke of Edinburgh Book Competition.

You Can Improve Your Children's Writing ages 4–7

Warren Scholastic

9780439945301

2007

£17.50

Not ELT specific. Includes over 50 ready-to-use ideas to improve your children's writing; provides tips, strategies, activities and thinking points to consider and fresh approaches to teaching writing that will make the difference.

You Can Improve Your Children's Writing ages 7–11

Warren Scholastic 9780439945318 2007 £17.50

Teaching literature and drama

Drama with Children

Phillips OUP

9780194372206

1999

£17.50

Practical ideas for introducing drama activities into the English class, including mime, puppets, chants, role play and short plays.

English Through Music (Book + CD) (Oxford Basics for Children Series)

Willis/Paterson OUP 9780194422703 2008 £8.50

Provides adaptable teaching ideas for primary school teachers in an easy-to-follow format.

Storytelling

Watts OUP 9780194419765 2007 £6.50

Part of the Oxford Basics for Children series. Provides adaptable teaching ideas for primary schoolteachers in an easy-to-follow format.

Tell It Again!

Book, new ed. Ellis/Brewster Penguin 9780582447745 2002 £41.60

Extensive practical guidance on using authentic story books in the primary classroom. Features 16 of the most popular stories form the famous Puffin Picture Book series

Tell It Again!

Cassette, new ed. Ellis/Brewster Penguin 9780582447776 2002 £10.10

Assessment, testing and evaluation

Assessing Young Language Learners

McKay CUP 9780521601238 2006 £20.10

Comprehensive framework for the assessment of young language learners in both foreign language and second language situations. Winner British Council Innovation Award.

Teaching Language to Young Learners

Cameron 9780521774345 CUP 2001

Practical tools to analyse and evaluate classrooom activities.

Methodology – lesson planning and classroom management

Children Learning English

Moon Macmillan 9781405080026 2005

£16.95

An introduction to the theoretical concepts that underpin good classroom practice together with examples from classrooms around the world

English for Primary Teachers

Slattery/Willis OUP 9780194375627 2001

Designed to build teachers' confidence in their ability to use English effectively; provides advice and techniques. Winner of Frank Bell Prize 2001.

Primary English Teacher's Guide

New ed. Ellis/Brewster/Girard Penguin ELT 9780582447769 2002 £22.70

Practical advice and suggestions on choosing materials, managing the classroom and resources. Includes chapters on testing and assessment and using multimedia. Shortlisted for the Ben Warren International House Prize Trust 2003.

Teaching Ideas for Young Learners

Hadfield/Hadfield OUP 9780194422482 2008 £6.50

Short and accessible. A source of guidance and ideas in areas that concern teachers every day. Part of the Oxford Basics Series (OBS).

Teaching Very Young Children

Roth Richmond 9788429454468 1999 £16.25

Gives principled and practical guidance on how to set about teaching English to very young children. It combines advice, training tasks and photocopiable worksheets for immediate use.

Teaching Young Language Learners

Pinter OUP 9780194422079 2006 £17.00

Combines up-to-date research with principles of classroom practice. Provides an overview of teaching skills, vocabulary and grammar.

Teenagers

Lewis OUP 9780194425773 2007 £17.50

Provides advice and activities to make working with teenagers a rewarding experience.

You Can Create A Calm Classroom ages 4-7

Cowley Scholastic 9780439965224 2005 £17.50

Not ELT specific. Helps to find solutions easily with a quick-reference, problem-related index.

You Can Create A Calm Classroom ages 7–11

Cowley Scholastic 9780439965231 2005 £17.50

Teacher resources

Primary Reading Box

Beginner – Intermediate Nixon/Tomlinson CUP 9780521549875 2005 £27.50

Activities and puzzles for children from letter recognition tasks for beginners to longer extended activities for more confident readers.

Primary Vocabulary Box

Beginner – Intermediate Nixon/Tomlinson CUP 9780521520331 2003 £27.50

Over 70 activities including word searches, puzzles and games and task-based activities

500 Primary Classroom Activities

Read Macmillan 9781405099073 2007 £16.95

Aimed at teachers of children aged three to 12. Up-to-date approach covers current methods in teaching children including content-based learning.

ICT in teaching

The Internet and Young Learners

Lewis OUP 9780194421829 2004 £17.50

Internet resources with structured classroom activities. Organised to topic area and within each area by web search, communication and creation activity. Gives help in creating a class website. Runner Up British Council Innovation Award 2006.

Exams

PET

Cambridge Grammar for PET

Book + key + CD Hashemi CUP 9780521601207 2006 £14.80

Provides complete grammar coverage for the PET exam and develops listening skills at the same time. Includes the full range of PET exam tasks from the reading, writing and listening papers.

Cambridge Vocabulary for PET

Pre-intermediate – B1 Book + key + CD Ireland/Kosta CUP 9780521708210 2008 £13.50

Covers the vocabulary needed for the PET exam. Provides students with practice of exam tasks from the Reading, Writing and Listening papers.

Common Mistakes at PET . . . And How to Avoid Them

Driscoll CUP 9780521606844 2005 £5.65

Highlights typical mistakes. Clear explanations and varied PETstyle exercises help learners to use the language accurately.

Instant PET

Pre-intermediate Book + CD pack Ford CUP 9780521611244 2007 £31.30

A photocopiable resource book packed with a variety of readyto-use activities and exam practice tasks with tips.

PET Practice Tests

Book + key Quintana OUP 9780194534710 2003 £13.00

Contains set of five tests for the updated PET exam.

PET Practice Tests

Cassette Quintana OUP 9780194534734 2003 £25.00

PET Testbuilder

Book + key + CD Luque-Mortimer Macmillan 9781405063012 2005 £14 95

Four complete practice tests offering thorough preparation for the PET exam. Contains test-specific exercises and focus on common problem areas.

Cambridge Exams Extra - PET

Student's book + key + CD-ROM

CUP 9780521676687 2006 £14.70 Contains four complete past papers from Cambridge ESOL, a useful exam overview and helpful guidance on tackling each paper.

Cambridge Exams Extra – PET

Self-study pack 9780521676700 2006 £28.85

Cambridge Exams Extra - PET

CDs (2) 9780521676694 2006 £22.50

PET Masterclass

Student's book + introductory module pack Capel/Nixon OUP 9780194514088 2006 £18.50

Provides preparation for all parts of the revised PET examination. Includes exam guide with useful tips, and a vocabulary and grammar reference. Teacher's book contains procedural notes, answers and tapescripts.

PET Masterclass – Intoduction to PET

Teacher's pack Capel/Nixon OUP 9780194514118 2006 £10.00

PET Masterclass

Teacher's book Capel/Nixon OUP 9780194514057 2006 £12.00

PET Masterclass

Workbook resource pack + key Capel/Nixon OUP 9780194535472 2006 £11.50

PET Masterclass

CD Capel/Nixon OUP 9780194514040 2006 £12.50

KET

Cambridge Key English Test Extra – Self-Study Pack

Elementary – A2 Student's book + key + CD + CD-ROM Cambridge ESOL CUP 9780521714358 2008 £28.85

Four authentic KET papers with extra guidance and exam tips, plus CD-ROM, for use in the classroom or self-study.

Common Mistakes at KET and How to Avoid Them

Driscoll CUP 9780521692489 2007 £5.65

Highlights typical mistakes. Clear explanations and varied KETstyle exercises help learners to use the language accurately.

KET Testbuilder

Book + key + CD Dymond Macmillan 9781405069762 2005 £14.95

Four complete practice tests offering thorough preparation for the KET exam. Contains test-specific exercises and focus on common problem areas.

New KET Practice Tests 1

Students book McGeary Richmond 9788466803212 2003 £11.00 Contains five practice tests.

New KET Practice Tests 1 – Teachers Bk

Teacher's book McGeary Richmond 9788466803229 2003 £8.50

New KET Practice Tests 1

CD McGeary Richmond 9788466803236 2003 £11.00

Objective KET

Student's book Capel CUP 9780521541497 2005 £14.10

Provides complete preparation for the Cambridge KET exam. User-friendly approach combines solid language development with systematic exam preparation and practice. Teacher's book contains regular tests and photocopiable supplementary material.

Objective KET

Teacher's book Capel CUP 9780521541503 2005 £12.95

Objective KET

Workbook + key Capel CUP 9780521619950 2005 £8.15

Objective KET

CD Capel CUP 9780521541527 2005 £22.50

YLE

Delta Young Learners English – Super Starters Student's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085019 2007 £12.50

Follows a clear and comprehensive syllabus, combined with a stimulating activity-based methodology. Uses a wide variety of fun activities to engage pupils' natural interests and enthusiasm. Features cut-outs for each unit where pupils make puppets/spinner.

Delta Young Learners English – Super Starters Activity Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085026 2007 £8.35

Delta Young Learners English – Super Starters Teacher's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085033 2007 £15.00

Delta Young Learners English – Super Starters CD

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085019 2007 £15.00

Delta Young Learners English – Mighty Movers Student's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085057 2007 £12.50

Follows a clear and comprehensive syllabus, combined with a stimulating activity-based methodology. Uses a wide variety of fun activities to engage pupils natural interests and enthusiasm. Features cut-outs for each unit where pupils make puppets/spinner.

Delta Young Learners English – Mighty Movers Activity Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085064 2007 £8.35

Delta Young Learners English – Mighty Movers Teacher's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085071 2007 £15.00

Delta Young Learners English – Mighty Movers CD

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085088 2007 £15.00

Delta Young Learners English – Fantastic Flyers Student's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085095 2008 £12.50

Follows a clear and comprehensive syllabus, combined with a stimulating activity-based methodology. Uses a wide variety of fun activities to engage pupils natural interests and enthusiasm. Features cut-outs for each unit where pupils make puppets/spinner.

Delta Young Learners English – Fantastic Flyers Activity Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085101 2008 £8.35

Delta Young Learners English – Fantastic Flyers Teacher's Book

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085118 2008 £15.00

Delta Young Learners English – Fantastic Flyers CD

Superfine/West/Lambert Delta Publishing 9781905085125 2008 £15.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Starters Student's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613583 2007 £7.65

Fun activities balanced with exam-style questions. Each unit forms the basis of 45- to 50-minute lesson. Material specifically designed to focus on problem areas.

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Starters Teacher's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613590 2007 £9 50

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Starters CD

Robinson CUP 9780521613613 2007 £12.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Starters Cassette

Robinson CUP 9780521613606 2007 £12.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Movers Student's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613620 2007 £7.65

Fun activities balanced with exam-style questions. Each unit forms the basis of 45- to 50-minute lesson. Material specifically designed to focus on problem areas.

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Movers Teacher's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613637 2007 £9.90

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Movers CD

Robinson CUP 9780521613651 2007 £12.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Movers Cassette

Robinson CUP 9780521613644 2007 £12.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Flyers Student's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613668 2007 £7.65

Fun activities balanced with exam-style questions. Each unit forms the basis of 45- to 50-minute lesson. Material specifically designed to focus on problem areas.

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Flyers Teacher's Book

Robinson CUP 9780521613675 2007 £10.25

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Flyers CD

Robinson CUP 9780521613699 2007 £12.00

Fun for Starters, Movers and Flyers – Flyers Cassette

Robinson CUP 9780521613682 2007 £12.00

Cambridge Young Learner's English Tests Revised Edition – Starter Teacher's Pack

Student's book + CD Cliff OUP 9780194577137 2007 £11.50

Four full-colour practice tests to provide authentic practice for the YLE tests. For use with any primary course.

Cambridge Young Learner's English Tests Revised Edition – Movers Teacher's Pack

Student's book + CD Cliff OUP 9780194577182 2007 £13.00

Four full-colour practice tests to provide authentic practice for the YLE tests. For use with any primary course.

Primary Foundation Skills

Beginner – Intermediate Fidge Macmillan 2002

www.macmillanenglish.com/Course.aspx?id=28424 A six-level supplementary skills course for primary schools that deals with reading and writing skills to complement any coursebook at this level. The teacher's book includes photocopiable templates for children to use when organising their ideas.

Reading skills -Student's book Level 1 9780333776803 £6.50 Reading skills -Student's book Level 2 9780333776810 £6.50 Reading skills -Teacher's book Level 1 + 2 9780333797587 £7.90 Writing skills -Student's book Level 1 £6.50 9780333776865 Writing skills -Student's book Level 2 £6.50 9780333776872 Writing skills -Teacher's book Level 1 + 2 9780333797518 £7.90

While the British Council has made every reasonable effort to ensure that the information provided is accurate, no guarantees for the currency or accuracy of information are made. The British Council acknowledges that other ELT material is available and that the information is provided without any representation or endorsement. © British Council 2009 Design Department Y077 The United Kingdom's international organisation for cultural relations and educational opportunities. A registered charity: 209131 (England and Wales) SC037733 (Scotland). www.britishcouncil.org